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Mission Statement R E

Perennial International Limited is dedicated to maintain the high |EZEEERATDVNIEHELER « BIRELLE
\ . quality of its products, manufacturing processes and service to customers @12 « AR ETURAKRNES B EHREF
) and to forge a worldwide reputation as a business demanding excellence 3£ EEEBZIRE - ZTE2 R -
in all of its operations.

4 Perennial International Limited 1845 B R A 7



The Perennial Group, founded in 1989, manufactures and trades
quality power cord, power cord sets, cables and solid wire, wire harnesses
and plastic resins. The Group’s primary markets are America, Europe,
Australia, Mainland China, Japan and Southeast Asia where the Group
sells to prominent multi-national producers of electrical and electronic
products.

Headquartered in Hong Kong, the Group employs approximately 1,200
staff worldwide involved in management, sales and marketing, shipping,
procurement, financial and accounting, research and development,
production and manufacturing. The Group considers its employees to be
its most important asset while its key values are quality, prudence and
integrity.
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" Chairman’s Statement X%

On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Perennial
“International Limited (the “Company”), | am pleased to announce the

audited consolidated financial results of the Company, together with its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31st December 2014.

The Group's revenue was HK$455,403,000 (2013: HK$466,706,000). Profit
for the year was HK$18,917,000 compared to HK$21,216,000 in 2013,
down 10.8%. Earnings per share were HK$0.095 (2013: HK$0.107).

Final Dividend

The Board recommends the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.02 per
share. Together with the interim dividend of HK$0.02 per share, the
Group's total dividend for the year 2014 amount to HK$0.04 per share
(2013: HK$0.03 per share).

The proposed final dividend is subject to approval of the shareholders
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting to be held on 29th April
2015 ("2015 AGM"), is to be payable on 20th May 2015 to shareholders
whose names appear on the Register of Members on 13th May 2015.

The register of members of the Company will be closed during the
following periods:

(i) from 24th April 2015 to 29th April 2015, both days inclusive and
during which period no share transfer will be effected, for the
purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ eligibility to attend and
vote at the 2015 AGM. In order to be eligible to attend and vote
at the 2015 AGM, all transfer documents accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged for registration with the
Company’s branch share registrar, Hong Kong Registrars Limited
at 17M Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on 23th April 2015; and

(ii) from 11th May 2015 to 13th May 2015, both days inclusive and
during which period no share transfer will be effected, for the
purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to the proposed
final dividend. In order to establish entitlements to the proposed
final dividend, all transfer documents accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged for registration with the
Company’s branch share registrar, Hong Kong Registrars Limited
at 17M Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong not later that 4:30 p.m. on 8th May 2015.
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Chairman’s Statement X ER%

Business Review

The Group's turnover decreased by 2.4% to HK$455 million in this
financial year. The decline in turnover was mainly due to decrease in
sales of cables and wires products. Turnover in terms of product mix was
stable. Sales of power cords and power cord sets, cables and wires, wire
harnesses and plastic resins accounted for 58%, 8%, 32% and 2% of the
Group's total turnover respectively.

The Company continued to remain profitable. The gross margin slightly
improved from 17.9% in 2013 to 18.5% in 2014. The improvement
in gross margin was mainly due to decrease in the price of certain raw
materials and tight control on manufacturing costs. However, the net
margin was slightly decreased from 4.5% in 2013 to 4.2% in 2014. The
decrease in net margin was mainly due to exchange losses and higher
depreciation changes as a result of increase in fair value of land and
buildings.

The Group’s operating environment in the PRC is still challenging. In
2014, the minimum level of wages in Shenzhen, the PRC (where the
Group's existing factories are situated) is RMB1,808 per month, an
increase of 13% when compared with that of last year. Together with
various labor-related insurances, which are based on the level of minimum
wages, the labor costs rise every year. In addition, the move from one-
way bet to two-way volatility of Renminbi makes the exchange rate of the
currency more uncertain. The Group used financial instruments to hedge
the appreciation of Renminbi. However, owing to two-way volatility of
Renminbi, the Group incurred an exchange loss of HK$1.7 million during
the year and a net loss on outstanding derivative financial instruments of
HK$1.2 million re-measured at fair value at year-end.

To lessen the effect of rising labor costs, the Group set up a new
production plant and in such connection had acquired an industrial
land and buildings (the “Property”) in Dongyuan County, Heyuan
City, the PRC. Generally, the labor costs and the utilities expenses in
Dongyuan County are lower than that of Shenzhen. The consideration
for the Property was initially at RMB23,500,000 and then revised to
RMB26,320,000 due to estimated tax payable by the vendor. For details
of the transaction, please refer to the Company’s announcement dated
25th July 2014 and 18th August 2014 respectively.

The Group commits to maintain the high quality of its products and cares
about the environmental protection. The Group has dedicated a team
to maintain and improve environmental protection and factory safety
requirements. The Group's factories complied with various quality system
and international standards such as ISO 9001 and ISO 14001. The Group
is conscious of quality of goods and it is not strategy of the Group to
compete on pricing.
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" Chairman’s Statement X%

~Future Prospect

The rising labor costs in the PRC is one of the key cost drivers to the
business of the Group. In 2015, the minimum level of wages in Shenzhen
increased to RMB2,030 per month, an increase of 12% when compared
with that of 2014. The purchase of the Property in Dongyuan County
is intended to diversify our production base and in turn lessen the
operations costs in the PRC. Currently, the minimum level of wages in
Dongyuan is RMB1,010 per month.

The Property already has an established factory building and can be put
into use after some modifications. It is expected that production can
be commenced in mid 2015 in that building. The Group also plans to
construct a new factory building in the same land area and has engaged a
architectural design firm in China to design the new factory building and
its ancillary facilities. The construction cost will be financed by the Group’s
internal financial resources and external bank borrowings, if necessary.
In a foreseeable future, the Group will maintain its production in both
Shenzhen and Dongyuan County.

For currency fluctuation of Renminbi, it is a challenging task to manage
the two-way volatility. The Group uses forward contracts to manage
exposures arising from the fluctuation of Renminbi. Although the Group
incurred exchange loss as a result of the two way volatility of Renminbi,
the currency of Renminbi is not consistently appreciating as in previous
years. Renminbi can depreciate does lower the Group’s operating costs
in the PRC. The solutions for hedging foreign exchange exposure may
not be perfect; however; the Group becomes more cautious in selecting
hedging products.

The Group continues to diversify the customer bases and products ranges.
The Group target to produce sophisticated wire harness products so as to
achieve a higher price premium. The Group remains optimistic about its
long-term prospects and has strong cash flow and adequate reserves to
face any upcoming challenges and business risk.
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Chairman’s Statement X/EHE \

Corporate Governance

The Group is committed to safeguarding shareholders’ rights and
enhancing corporate governance standard. As a result, the Group has
established the Compliance Committee, Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee to adhere to the best practice.

Social Responsibility

The Group’s factories are regularly subject to factory audit by
multinational enterprises. The factory audit served as a catalyst to
enhance the Group's standard on corporate social responsibility.

Moreover, the Group holds a strong belief in corporate social
responsibility. So the Group continues to participate in and support
community activities in both Hong Kong and the PRC.

Vote of Thanks

On behalf of the Board, my sincere thanks to our loyal shareholders,
partners and customers for their continuous support and to our staff for
their dedication.

By Order of the Board
Koo Di An, Louise

Chairman

Hong Kong, 19th March 2015

\ \

ﬁ%%%ﬁ ‘ \"\\
AERRAEERTER AL EEAKT FH e

It AEERIVERZEE  EXLEE  HFMERE
=+

SRREERE  BTRETR -

HERIE
R TRUE S B 0 S8 TR - A% E
IRE BB TSR DR E R TIDE -

R AEERTER  B—REETHDLE - A
AEEFE2 AN EERTENLEES -

B
RAAERREFE  ABANRE - B BFRE

TITHRITHE  RRROE -
EEEEMD

FE R

*E

8 —E-RF=A+NAB

Annual Report 2014 —Z—EFH 9



10

~Liquidity and Financial Resources

. At the end of December 2014, the consolidated short-term indebtedness
of the Group was approximately HK$40,806,000. The borrowings are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The bank balances and cash including

short term fixed deposits amounted to approximately HK$55,526,000.

At the end of December 2014, the Group’s trade and bills receivables
balance was approximately HK$90,019,000, representing 19.8% of the
year's turnover of approximately HK$455,403,000. The Group adopted a
stringent credit policy to minimize credit risk.

The interest cover in 2014 was 26.2 times as compared to 15.2 times in
2013.

Capital Structure

As at 31st December 2014, the consolidated shareholders’ equity of the
Group was approximately HK$493,073,000, an increase of 3.7% over
that of the previous year. The debt to equity ratio, calculated by dividing
total liabilities to shareholders’ equity, was approximately 28.6%.

Capital Expenditure and Material Acquisitions
During the year under review, capital expenditures were approximate to
HK$38,399,000.

Pledge of Assets

As at 31st December 2014, the Group’s banking facilities amounting
to approximately HK$495,415,000 were secured by legal charges over
certain land and buildings, and investment property of the Group with a
total net book value of HK$144,770,000.

Segment Information

During the year under review, Hong Kong, America and Mainland China
continued to be the Group’s major markets, accounting for approximately
41%,
remaining 5% of sales were generated from customers located in other
Asian countries and Europe.

41% and 13% of the Group’s total sales respectively. The

Employees’ Remuneration Policy

As at 31st December 2014, the Group employed approximately 1,200 full
time management, administrative and production staff worldwide. The
Group follows market practice on remuneration packages. Employee’s
remuneration is reviewed and determined by senior management
annually depending on the employee’s performance, experience and
industry practice. The Group invests in its human capital. In addition to
on-job training, the Group adopts policies of continuous professional
training programs.
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Management Discussion and Analysis E& /8

Foreign Exchange Exposure
All foreseeable foreign exchange risks of the Group are appropriately
managed and hedged. The solutions for hedging foreign exchange
exposure may not be perfect, however, the Group becomes more
cautious in selecting hedging products

Contingent Liabilities
As at 31st December 2014, the Group did not have any material
contingent liabilities.
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Corporate Governance Report ¥ 583 &

Pefennial International Limited is firmly committed to statutory
“and regulatory corporate governance standards with emphasis on

transparency, independence, accountability, responsibility and fairness.

The Corporate Governance Code

The Directors confirm that the Company has fully complied with the
code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code")
attached to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing
Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) as Appendix 14, and adopted recommended best practices
set out in the Code whenever appropriate except Mr. Ma Chun Hon,
Richard, an Independent Non- Executive Director, was unable to attend
the Company’s annual general meeting held on 2nd May 2014 due
to the business engagements. During the year, Ms. Koo Di An, Louise,
Chairman, was unable to hold a meeting with the Independent Non-
Executive Directors without the presence of the Executive Directors due to
other prior business engagements.

The Board

The Board'’s primary role is to protect and enhance long-term shareholder
value. It sets the overall strategy for the Group and supervises executive
management to whom the responsibility of managing the day-to-day
operation of the Group is delegated. In the course of discharging its
duties, the Board acts in integrity, due diligence and care, and in the best
interests of the Company and its shareholders.

The Board oversees the Company in a responsible and effective manner.
It has adopted formal terms of reference which details its functions
and responsibilities. Its main responsibilities include, but not limited to,
ensuring competent management, approving objectives, strategies and
business plans, ensuring prudent conduct of operations within laws and
approved policies, ensuring and monitoring integrity in the Company’s
conduct of affairs. Day-to-day management of the Group is delegated
to the Executive Directors or the officer in charge of each division who
are given clear directions as to his/her powers and are required to report
back to the Board. Functions reserved to the Board and delegated to
the management are reviewed periodically. The Directors, as members
of the Board, jointly share responsibility for the proper direction of the
Company. The Company has formal service contract with each Director
setting out the key terms and conditions of his/her appointment.
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The Board (Continued)

The Board currently consists of eight (8) members whose details are set
out on pages 27 to 29 of this report. It meets quarterly and holds specific
meetings as and when they are deemed necessary. The Board held four
(4) meetings during the year ended 31st December 2014. Notices of
Board meetings were given to the Directors at least 14 days prior to the
date of the meetings with the agenda and any accompanying Board
papers sent at least three days before the date of the meetings. All
Directors are given the opportunity to include matters for discussion in
the agenda. Minutes of the Board meetings and committee meetings,
recording in sufficient detail the matters considered and decisions
reached, are kept by the Company Secretary and sent to the Directors or
the committee members (as appropriate) for their comment and records
within reasonable time after the meeting is held. They are also available
for inspection by the Directors at any reasonable time on reasonable
notice by any Director. A record of the Directors’ attendance at Board
meetings is set out on page 23 of this report.

The Group provides extensive background information about its history,
mission and businesses to the Directors. The Directors are also provided
with the opportunity to visit the Group’s operational facilities and meet
with the management to gain a better understanding of its business
operations.

All Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. The
Company updates Directors on the latest developments regarding the
Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements from time
to time, to ensure compliance and enhance their awareness of good
corporate governance practices.

During the year, all directors of the Company namely, Messrs Mon Chung
Hung, Siu Yuk Shing, Marco, Mon Wai Ki, Vicky, Mon Tiffany, Koo
Di An, Louise, Lau Chun Kay, Ma Chun Hon, Richard, Lee Chung Nai,
Jones received regular briefings and updates on the Group’s business,
operations, risk management and corporate governance matters.
Materials on new or changes to salient laws and regulations applicable to
the Group were provided to the Directors. They also attended regulatory
update sessions and seminars on relevant topics. All Directors are
requested to provide the Company with their respective training record
pursuant to the Code.

The Board has separate and independent access to the senior
management and the Company Secretary at all times. The Board and
each Board Committee also has access to independent professional advice
where appropriate.

EEE(H)

EEeRm/\EHEMER  EXMEARENARES

il
272298 - EXEBFEHRITEH  UNFEHA
RS - EFERE T NOF+-A=+—
AZEEABRTNASE - EESRBAINEHE
BITAZLTHAFHTERES - MEHEHELE
RMEFEXMHARERRTAEL ZRARERE
F-rREFEARERIAIFRIIASHRRE -
BREFEERNZECERY SR LMEREER
ERNRENFASHLCEIARRAMERTE - IR
ERBETRAERHANRREEHZEGNE (RE
ERBRME) EHIAREE R R TeEE[
EFRHSEARNNERT - HEETAEERERA

EH-EFHFEFLERILBEINARESE 23
H e
AEEREFREAREESE - REREBHNERE

o ERNTERHSBARELEREYREEES
EZHE  BEEETRAKE 2 EBER -

ARPBENBEFSRNBEERERR  UEREE
RE AN EE o RAB PR MEERME ETRAIL
REMBEREERENKHERBN - MWERESE
STRENGEREATR  URAEHRFEEXERT
FHY B o

RER > AARZEESR (MRIRELE - BWEKSE
£ &BRLL - ZERKE  BETZLT - SIRE
4 BHEELLE  FRELL) EHERIBRAE
BXR - 28 AREBROXEAFENEHRNE
o ERERMCEANASE R BRERRIED
FEBEERRGO 2 EE - WETLEBRARNEE
AEANRERAFE - RECXERTA FAEES
ARANBRHREER B ZE IR -

EESRNEAREEN M BIEBEEREREE LA
AWE EFELREESZRETANEERHIRE
B EEER -

Annual Report 2014 =& — [JFF 1R

13



14

Corporate Governance Report ¥ 583 &

~The Board (Continued)

The Company has arranged for appropriate liability insurance for the
Directors and the senior management of the Group for indemnifying
their liabilities arising out of corporate activities. The insurance coverage is
reviewed on an annual basis.

In order to reinforce independence, accountability and area of
responsibility, the role of the Chairman is separate from that of the
Chief Executive Officer. Their respective responsibilities are clearly
established and set out in writing. The Chairman manages the Board
and is responsible for ensuring that adequate information is provided to
the Directors in a timely manner and all Directors are properly briefed
on issues arising at Board meetings, while the Chief Executive Officer is
responsible for implementing strategies, policies, and for conducting the
Group's businesses.

Pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company, one-third of the Directors
that have served longest on the Board must retire at each annual general
meeting, and may offer themselves for re-election. Notwithstanding that
the Non-Executive Directors are appointed for a specific term of one to
three years, they are also subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years as other Directors do. To enhance accountability, any
further re-appointment of an Independent Non-Executive Director, who
has served the Board for more than nine years, is subject to a separate
resolution to be passed by the shareholders. In addition, Directors who
are appointed to fill a casual vacancy should be subject to election by
shareholders at the first general meeting after appointment according to
the Company'’s Bye-laws.

Pursuant to the requirement of the Listing Rules, the Company confirms
receipt of a written confirmation from each of the Independent Non-
Executive Directors for confirmation of his independence to the Company.
The Company considers all its Independent Non-Executive Directors to be
independent.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial
Statements

The Board should present a balanced, clear and comprehensible
assessment of the Company’s and the Group’s performance, position
and prospects. The Directors should prepare the financial statements on
a going concern basis, with supporting assumptions or qualifications as
necessary. The Board's responsibility to present a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment extends to annual and interim reports, other
price-sensitive announcements and other financial disclosures required
under the Listing Rules, and reports to regulators as well as to information
required to be disclosed pursuant to statutory requirements.
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Board Committees

The Board has established four (4) committees, each of them having
specific terms of reference, to consider matters relating to specialized
areas and to advise the Board or, where appropriate, to decide on behalf
of the Board on such matters. Details of these committees and their
principal terms of reference are as follows:

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on 1st April 2003. Its current
members include three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors and one
(1) Non-Executive Director, who are:

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. LAU Chun Kay (Chairman)

Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard

Non-Executive Directors
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available on the
Company’s website at http://perennial.todayir.com and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The Audit Committee is mainly responsible for reviewing the Group’s
financial and accounting policies and practices, making recommendation
to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
external auditors and any question of resignation or dismissal, their audits
fees, matters relating to the independence of the external auditors;
meeting with the external auditors to discuss the nature and scope of the
audit, and matters of concern when requested to do so by the external
auditors; reviewing the interim financial report and annual financial
statements before they are submitted to the Board; discussing problems
and reservations arising from the interim review and final audit, and any
other matters the external auditors may wish to discuss, and reviewing
the external auditors’ letter to the management and the management’s
response; considering any major investigation findings on internal
control matters as delegated by the Board or on its own initiative and the
management’s response to these findings and reviewing arrangements
which employees may use, in confidence, to raise concerns about possible
improprieties in financial reporting, internal control or other matters.

The Audit Committee meets at least twice a year with the external
auditors. The Audit Committee held two (2) meetings during the year
ended 31st December 2014. An attendance record of its members at the
Audit Committee meetings is set out on page 23 of this report.
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’_/AUdit Committee (Continued)

During the year, the Audit Committee reviewed the interim financial
report and the audited financial results of the Group for the year ended
31st December 2014 and the accounting principles and practices adopted
by the Group. The Audit Committee also reviewed the adequacy and
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control systems and made
recommendations to the Board.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 21st November
2005. Its current members include three (3) Independent Non-Executive
Directors and one (1) Non-Executive Director, who are:

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. LAU Chun Kay (Chairman)

Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard

Non-Executive Directors
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise

The Remuneration Committee is mainly responsible for reviewing the
Group’s remuneration policies, determining the specific remuneration
packages for Executive Directors and senior management, including terms
of salary, discretionary bonus scheme, benefits in kind, pension rights,
compensation payments and other long-term incentive schemes, and
making recommendations to the Board on remuneration of the Non-
Executive Directors and senior management. The terms of reference of
the Remuneration Committee setting out its authority and responsibilities
are available on the Company’s website at http:/perennial.todayir.com
and the Stock Exchange’s website.

The Remuneration Committee met once (1) in the year of 2014.
During the meeting, the committee members discussed the policy for
the remuneration of the Executive Directors and senior management,
assessed the performance of the Executive Directors and approved the
remuneration packages of the Executive Directors. An attendance record
of its members at the Remuneration Committee meeting is set out on
page 23 of this report.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 21st November 2005. Its
current members include three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors
and one (1) Non-Executive Director, who are:

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. LAU Chun Kay (Chairman)

Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard

Non-Executive Directors
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise
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Nomination Committee (Continued)

The Nomination Committee is mainly responsible for reviewing the
structure, size, composition and diversity (including, without limitation,
gender, age, cultural and educational backgrounds, skills, knowledge and
experience) of the Board on a regular basis, reviewing the candidates’
qualification and competence and the policy on board diversity,
assessing the independence of the Independent Non-Executive Directors
and making recommendations to the Board on appointment and re-
appointment of Directors and the requirement on board diversity, so as
to ensure that all nominations are fair and transparent. Having taken into
account the above objective criteria, the Nomination Committee was
of the view that the Company has a diverse Board. The revised terms
of reference of the Nomination Committee setting out its authority and
responsibilities are available on the Company’s website at http:/perennial.
todayir.com and the Stock Exchange’s website.

The Nomination Committee met once in the year of 2014. During
the meeting, the committee members discussed the procedures and
criteria which should be adopted by them in nominating candidates for
directorship and agreed that such criteria should include the candidates’
professional background, their financial and commercial experience and
their past track record with other listed companies (if any). Candidates
who satisfy the relevant criteria are then short-listed by the chairman of
the Nomination Committee before their nominations are proposed to
the Nomination Committee. The Nomination Committee subsequently
meets to select the final candidates and submit its recommendation to the
Board for its final approval. An attendance record of its members at the
Nomination Committee meeting is set out on page 23 of this report.

Compliance Committee

The Compliance Committee was established on 25th November 2005.
[ts current members include four (4) Executive Directors, one (1) Non-
Executive Director and three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors,
who are:

Executive Directors
Mr. MON Chung Hung

Mr. SIU Yuk Shing, Marco
Ms. MON Wai Ki, Vicky
Ms. MON Tiffany

Non-Executive Director
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise (Chairman)
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_,,_C'ompliance Committee (Continued)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. LAU Chun Kay

Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard

The Compliance Committee is mainly responsible for (i) reviewing
corporate communication issued by the Company so as to ensure
compliance in every respect with the listing requirements contained in the
Listing Rules; and (ii) reviewing transactions entered into by the Company
so as to ensure compliance with the relevant laws and regulations
applicable to the Company whether of Hong Kong or elsewhere. To
enhance corporate governance, the Compliance Committee was also
delegated with the responsibilities of (i) developing and reviewing
the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance and
making recommendations to the Board; (ii) reviewing and monitoring
the training and continuous professional development of Directors and
senior management; (i) developing, reviewing and monitoring the code
of conduct applicable to employees and Directors; and (iv) reviewing the
Company’s compliance with the Code and disclosure in the corporate
governance report. Where necessary, the Compliance Committee would
seek professional advice in respect of the requirements of the Listing Rules
and other applicable laws and regulations so as to improve the existing
compliance procedures of the Company.

The Compliance Committee held one (1) meeting during the year ended
31st December 2014. During the meeting, the committee members
discussed the recent amendments to the Listing Rule relating to corporate
governance and resolved that more resources should be allocated
for meeting the increasingly stringent requirements of the regulatory
authorities. It was also suggested all future amendments to the Listing
Rules should be circulated to members of the senior management so
that they all understand and can help the Company to comply with its
obligations under the Listing Rules and seminars on Listing Rules updates
and corporate governance practices should be arranged for members of
the senior management and other interested Directors. An attendance
record of its members at the Compliance Committee meeting is set out
on page 23 of this report.
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Internal Control

The Board is responsible for internal control of the Group and for
reviewing its effectiveness. Procedures have been designed for
safeguarding assets against unauthorized use or disposition, ensuring the
maintenance of proper accounting records for the provision of reliable
financial information for internal use or for publication, and ensuring
compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations. The procedures
provide reasonable but not absolute assurance against material errors,
losses or fraud.

The Board, through the Audit Committee, has reviewed the effectiveness
of the Group's internal control system covering all material controls,
including financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions and, in particular, consider the adequacy of
resources, staff qualifications and experience, training programmes and
budget of the Group's accounting and financial reporting function. Areas
for improvement have been identified and appropriate measures taken
so as to provide assurance that key business and operational risks are
identified and managed.

The key procedures that the Board has established to provide effective
internal controls are as follows:

(@) a comprehensive monthly management reporting system is in
place providing financial and operational performance indicators
to the management, and the relevant financial information for
reporting and disclosure purpose;

(b) management structure with defined roles, responsibilities
and reporting lines are established. Delegated authorities are
documented and communicated; and

(0 system and procedures are in place to identify, measure, manage
and control risks including liquidity, credit, market, business,
regulatory, operational and reputational risks that may have an
impact on the Group.
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~External Auditors

" The Audit Committee is responsible for considering the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of external auditors subject to endorsement
by the Board and final approval and authorization by shareholders of the
Company in general meeting. The Audit Committee assesses the external
auditors, taking into account factors such as the performance and quality
of the audit and the objectivity and independence of auditors. The
existing auditors of the Company are PricewaterhouseCoopers who were
first appointed in 1997.

External Auditors’ Remuneration

The Group was charged HK$1,310,000 and HK$681,000 by
PricewaterhouseCoopers for auditing and non-auditing services
respectively for the year ended 31st December 2014. The non-auditing
services mainly consist of taxation services.

Financial Reporting

The Board, supported by the accounts department, is responsible for
the preparation of the financial statements of the Company and the
Group. In preparing the financial statements, the Board has adopted
generally accepted accounting standards in Hong Kong and complied
with accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Appropriate accounting policies have also been used
and applied consistently.

The reporting responsibilities of the external auditors are set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 33 and 34 of this annual report.

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding Directors’ and
employees’ securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set
out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiry of
all Directors, they had complied with the required standards of the said
code during the year.
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Shareholders’ Rights

The Board and management shall ensure shareholders’ rights and all
shareholders are treated equitably and fairly. Pursuant to the Company’s
Bye-laws, any shareholder entitled to attend and vote at a general
meeting of the Company is entitled to appoint another person as his
proxy to attend and vote instead of him. In addition, shareholders who
hold not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company
shall have the right, by written requisition to the Board or the Company
Secretary of the Company, to require a special general meeting to be
called by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in such
requisition. The requisition must state the purposes of the meeting, and
must be signed by the requisitionists and deposited at the registered
office of the Company, and may consist of several documents in like form
each signed by one or more requisitionists. If the Directors do not within
21 days from the date of the deposit of the requisition proceed duly to
convene a meeting, the requisitionists, or any of them representing more
than one half of the total voting rights of all of them, may themselves
convene a meeting, but any meeting so convened shall not be held after
the expiration of three (3) months from the said date.

Moreover, shareholders who hold not less than one-twentieth of the paid
up capital of the Company or not less than 100 shareholders shall have
the right, by written requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary of
the Company, to put forward a resolution which may properly be moved
and is intended to be moved at an annual general meeting. The Company
shall not be bound to give notice of the proposed resolution or circulate
a statement with respect to the matter referred to in the proposed
resolution to shareholders unless (a) a copy of the requisition signed by
the requisitionists, or two or more copies which between them contain
the signatures of all the requisitionists, is deposited at the registered
office of the Company not less than six (6) weeks before the meeting in
the case of a requisition requiring notice of a resolution and not less than
one (1) week before the meeting in the case of any other requisition and
(b) there is deposited or tendered with the requisition a sum reasonably
sufficient to meet the Company’s expenses in giving effect thereto. If,
however, after a copy of the requisition requiring notice of a resolution
has been deposited at the registered office of the Company, an annual
general meeting is called for a date six (6) weeks or less after the copy has
been deposited, the copy though not deposited within the time required
as referred to above shall be deemed to have been properly deposited for
the purposes thereof.
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_,_Shareholders' Rights (Continued)

Chairmen of the various Board committees, or failing the Chairmen,
any member from the respective committees, must attend the annual
general meetings of the Company to address shareholders’ queries.
External auditors shall also be invited to attend the Company’s annual
general meetings and are available to assist the Directors in addressing
queries from shareholders relating to the conduct of the audit and the
preparation and content of their auditors’ report.

For each substantially separate issue at a general meeting, a separate
resolution would be proposed. Resolutions put to the vote at any general
meeting (other than those on procedural and administrative matters) are
taken by poll. Procedures regarding the conduct of the poll are explained
to the shareholders at the commencement of each general meeting, and
questions (if any) from shareholders regarding the voting procedures
would be answered.

Investor Relations

The Company believes in regular and timely communication with
shareholders as part of its efforts to help shareholders understand its
business better and the way the Company operates.

To promote effective communication with the public at large, the
Company maintains a website on which comprehensive information
about the Company, its major businesses, financial information and
particulars of Directors are posted. The Company’s publications, including
press releases, announcements, annual and interim reports, shareholders
circulars are being made available on this website (http://perennial.todayir.
com)

In addition, shareholders who have any enquiries regarding the Company
may send their enquiries in writing to the principal place of business of
the Company in Hong Kong for the attention of the Company Secretary
who will then forward the same to the Board and/or the relevant Board
committees for response (where appropriate). The above policy will be
reviewed on a regular basis to ensure effective communication with the
shareholders.

Perennial International Limited 1E&f&EE AR A 7

i SRAER ()
FEFZATIRAZAGEAZEARE (WERE
FeeH ) VAL EAR ABUEF A& AB SRR
HRRA o SNSRI IR R AR R 2 AR BAFA
g UHREWEREEREREARE ZFLRA
A BHERLERR IR -

B

BEAE L EREEEEBYOSEERRLR
FER-ATMRRAT HEERANREE(FHE
FRFRITREEERIN) - BB FRETE
R NERIRASHIAE - BeRRRHEEEEER
SREVIEFE - RE AR ERATIR H SR SRR T A B
E(nA) -

REERRE
ARFRA - BARBRREEHREN 288 B
BRRTRARF 2 EBRARTZGETR «

BARE BX2XER UBENRESFHEZE
o B RARTEEBRZ T - BEFER
NE FHREPHRSE  RRBR EEHN LA
(http://perennial.todayir.com)

BEAN - BRRIME AR B FE TR - JUEERLRA
BEBRMERXEARFNEENTI2EFNE - F
RAARMER  ARWERERSERRORFELE
FEN/UEHEEEE G (REERBRME) AT
B - A EBERSEREHRE - AERER RS
BRUER °



Corporate Governance Report ¥ &85 &

Directors’ Attendance at Board, Audit Committee,

EEREES BENZES FHWEE.

Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee, € - EE{4ZEEE  ERZEERREAAE /
Compliance Committee and General Meetings 2 HE %
Audit Remuneration Nomination Compliance
Board Committee Committee Committee Committee General
Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings
=g ERZES FMzeg REZES® ERZEE A
EE S EE S S N1
Total number of meetingsheld ~ HZ=Z—F
during the year ended +=ZA=+-H
31st December 2014 IFFERRITZ
SREH 4 2 1 1 1 1
Number of meetings attended:  HE & RE :
Executive Directors HTES
Mr. MON Chung Hung ARIELE
(Chief Executive Officer & (FTB#E# R
Deputy Chairman) AEE) 4 NATER NANER NATER 1 1
Mr. SIU Yuk Shing, Marco B 4 NATEF N/ATE NATER 1 1
Ms. MON Wai Ki, Vicky F3s3) 3 NATER NATRER NATER 1 1
Ms. MON Tiffany Rt 4 NATER NATER  NATER 1 1
Non-Executive Director FHITES
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise i e
(Chairman) (£) 4 2 1 1 1 1
Independent Non-Executive ~ BYFHTEE
Directors
Mr. LAU Chun Kay BB 4 2 1 1 1 1
Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones FRBRAE 4 2 1 1 1 1
Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard HEELE 2 2 1 1 1 0
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The Board submits their report together with the audited financial ZEF@EWHREEERENBEE_ZT-—HUF+_H
\\ " statements for the year ended 31st December 2014. =T —RIEFEZEERVBRE

Principal Activities and Geographical Analysis of ZFEXE RIS 20
Operations

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Its ARATZ FBEKARELR  EMBATIETEHRE
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the manufacturing and trading of SLEREBEETGERERERER - B AT ZEBE
electric cable and wire products. The activities of the subsidiaries are set — REIFEZREM5F 30 »

out in note 30 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by geographical — ZANFEIRF B[R 2| H 2 NEEEFERIR DI BF

segments is set out in note 4 to the financial statements. BT EES -
Five Year Financial Summary HEEBBHTE
A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last ~TRERAEBEEBERFRZ 245 - BENBER
five financial years is set out below: C
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
—T—=F —T—F T——-F —T—=F ZET-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT FAT FAET FET
Revenue Uz 477,320 472,445 430,958 466,706 455,403
Profit for the year 2ERF) 37,754 15,275 19,954 21,216 18,917
Total assets BEE 479,710 570,875 629,416 621,212 634,110
Total liabilities FES= R (117,728) (187,848) (178,245) (145,508) (141,037)
Total equity R 361,982 383,027 451,171 475,704 493,073

Comparative figures in 2010 have been restated to reflect the adoption of =T —ZEH R FELKLEINARME AT S ST

HKAS12 (Amendment). A12 (&2k) -

Analysis of the Group’s Performance REBEZXBERBELNT

An analysis of the Group’s performance is set forth in the Chairman’'s AEBEZE#BKRIBONHNFEBEEFEIE T EHRE
Statement on pages 6 to 9 of this report. A o
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Major Customers and Suppliers

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year attributable to the
Group's major suppliers and customers, classified by individual entity, are
as follows:

Purchases i
— the largest supplier —BAHIE
— five largest suppliers combined — AR E
Sales HE
— the largest customer —RAEP
— five largest customers combined —hAREP

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholder (which to the
knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s share
capital) had an interest in the major suppliers or customers noted above.

Results and Appropriations
The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated
income statement account on page 35 of this report.

The Board have declared an interim dividend of HK$0.02 per ordinary
share, totaling approximately HK$3,980,000 which was paid on 5th
September 2014.

The Board recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.02 per
ordinary share, totaling approximately HK$3,980,000.

Share Capital
Details of share capital of the Company are set out in note 21 to the
financial statements.

Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the
year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on
pages 40 to 41 and note 22 to the financial statements.

Distributable Reserves
At 31st December 2014, the distributable reserves of the Company
amounted to HK$105,080,000.

Donations
Charitable donations made by the Group during the year amounted to
HK$1,475,000.
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REERREE EERNE 35 A2 ABHERA -

Exgl
3,980,000/87T © R =T —
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MENARRAIRE -

EFETRARE
3,980,000/&7C °

&N
BRAARBRAZ BEBN B RKME21 -

BRI R BRR2EAL - A HD

E3]
REERAEERADA L FHEEDHRNFEOZ4E
2SRRI A2 -

At D IR S
R-ZZE—ME+-A=+—8 " ARE 20 &5 RRH
#53£ 105,080,000/8 7T °

B
REFEANAREE 2 22 E 1881 1,475,000 87T ©
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)r"’operty, Plant and Equipment
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Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
laws and there is no restriction against such rights under the laws of
Bermuda.

Purchase, Sale and Redemption of the Company’s
Listed Securities

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither
the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, redeemed or sold
any of the Company'’s shares during the year.

Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, more than 25% of the Company’s
issued shares was held by the public as at 19th March 2015, being
the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this annual report, in
accordance with Rule 8.08 of the Listing Rules.

Analysis of Bank Loans and Other Borrowings
The Group's bank loans and other borrowings as at 31st December 2014
are repayable over the following periods:

On demand or not exceeding one year
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Directors
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. MON Chung Hung (Chief Executive Officer & Deputy Chairman)
Mr. SIU Yuk Shing, Marco

Ms. MON Wai Ki, Vicky

Ms. MON Tiffany

Non-Executive Director
Ms. KOO Di An, Louise (Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. LAU Chun Kay

Mr. LEE Chung Nai, Jones

Mr. MA Chun Hon, Richard

Mr. Siu Yuk Shing, Marco, Ms. Mon Wai Ki, Vicky, Mr. Ma Chun Hon,
Richard will retire in accordance with clause 111 of the Company’s Bye-
laws at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company and,
being eligible, all offer themselves for re-election.

The term of office of each non-executive and independent non-executive
director is not more than three years and subject to retirement by rotation
in accordance with the Company’s bye-laws.

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management

The biographical details of the directors and senior management of the
Company are set out as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Mon Chung Hung, aged 64, is the founder of the Group, the Chief
Executive Officer, the Deputy Chairman, an Executive Director and a
member of the compliance committee of the Board. Mr. Mon has over
37 years of experience in the electric cable and wire industry. He is
responsible for the Group’s overall strategic planning and policy making.
Mr. Mon is a director of Spector Holdings Limited, the controlling
shareholder of the Company. He is also the husband of Ms. Koo Di An,
Louise and the father of Ms. Mon Wai Ki, Vicky and Ms. Mon Tiffany.

Mr. Siu Yuk Shing, Marco, aged 55, is an Executive Director and a
member of the compliance committee of the Board. He joined the Group
in 1986. Mr. Siu has over 27 years of experience in the electric cable
and wire industry. Mr. Siu is also the Sales Director of the Group and is
responsible for sales of the Group's products and product development.
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HREER NTEERERZEGHE - AfER
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~Biographical Details of Directors and Senior

Management (Continued)

Executive Directors (Continued)

Ms. Mon Wai Ki, Vicky, aged 40, is an Executive Director and a
member of the compliance committee of the Board. She graduated
from the Central Queensland University in Australia with a Bachelor of
Communications degree. She joined the Group in 2004. As the Marketing
Executive, she participates in developing marketing strategies. She is the
daughter of Mr. Mon Chung Hung, and Ms. Koo Di An, Louise, and the
elder sister of Ms. Mon Tiffany.

Ms. Mon Tiffany, aged 34, is an Executive Director and a member of the
compliance committee of the Board. She holds a bachelor’s double major
degree in Economics and Management from the University of Sydney,
Australia, Diploma in Company Direction from Hong Kong Institute
of Directors, and “RSSGB" certification from Six Sigma Institute. She
joined the Group in 2002. As the Marketing Communications Manager,
she coordinates marketing strategies and is also responsible for the
information system of the Company. She is the daughter of Mr. Mon
Chung Hung and Ms. Koo Di An, Louise, and the younger sister of Ms.
Mon Wai Ki, Vicky.

Non-Executive Director

Ms. Koo Di An, Louise, aged 63, is the Chairman, a Non-Executive
Director, the chairman of the compliance committee and a member of the
audit, remuneration and nomination committees of the Board. Ms. Koo is
a director of Spector Holdings Limited, the controlling shareholder of the
Company. She is also the wife of Mr. Mon Chung Hung and the mother
of Ms Mon Wai Ki, Vicky and Ms. Mon Tiffany.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Lau Chun Kay, B.Sc., MBA, MA, aged 66, is an Independent Non-
Executive Director, the chairman of the audit, remuneration and
nomination committees and a member of the compliance committee
of the Board. He joined the Group in 1996. Mr. Lau is a registered
professional engineer and holds a master’s degree in business
administration and a bachelor’s degree in electrical engineering from the
University of Hong Kong, and a master degree in history and a master
degree of Arts Course in Philosophy from the Chinese University of Hong
Kong. Mr. Lau is a Life President of the Hong Kong Electrical Contractors
Association, and a past President and current Secretary General of The
Federation of Asian and Pacific Electrical Contractors Associations. He is
also the Executive Secretary of the Hong Kong Federation of Electrical
and Mechanical Contractors. He has over 44 years of experience in
management and engineering.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management (Continued)

Independent Non-Executive Directors (Continued)
Mr. Lee Chung Nai, Jones, aged 66, is a Non-Executive Director and
a member of the audit, remuneration, nomination and compliance
committees of the Board. Mr. Lee had over 33 years experience in
international trade in toys, among which Mr. Lee had also operated a
toys factory with 2,000 workers in China for 10 years. Mr. Lee had also
operated a subsidiary company in Hong Kong for a listed company in
Australia. Mr. Lee has his own toy company.

Mr. Ma Chun Hon Richard, aged 58, is an Independent Non-Executive
Director and a member of the audit, remuneration, nomination and
compliance committees of the Board. He joined the Group in February
2006. Mr. Ma has been practicing as a Public Accountant in Australia
since 1988. He holds a bachelor degree of Commerce from University
of New South Wales major in Accounting. Mr. Ma is an Member of the
Australian Certified Public Accountants and a Fellow Member of the
Taxation Institute of Australia.

Senior Management

Mr. Kevin Kwok Wah LEUNG, aged 52, LLB, MBA, MSC, FCPA, FCCA,
FHKSI, is the Chief Financial Officer of the Company. Mr. LEUNG is
responsible for financial and accounting management, corporate
governance and administration of the Company. He joined the Group
in 2013. Mr. Leung'’s experience includes public listings in Hong Kong
SAR, United States and Singapore, financial due diligence and internal
and external audit work. Before joining us, he was a Financial Controller
and Company Secretary of a main-board listed company in Hong
Kong and was a senior audit manager at PricewaterhouseCoopers.
He obtained a Bachelor's degree (Honor) of Law from Manchester
Metropolitan University, a Master degree of Business Administration from
Western Ontario University, a Master of Science degree in Corporate
Governance and Directorship from Hong Kong Baptist University, an
Advanced Diploma in Specialist Taxation from the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), and is a Fellow Member of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, the HKICPA and the
Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute.

Ms. Wong Wai Ping, aged 63, is the Group’s General Manager and is
responsible for sales and marketing activities. She joined the Group in
1993 and has over 40 years of experience in the electric cable and wire
industry and electronics and communications industry.

Mr. Au Sui Cheung, aged 36, FCCA, HKICPA, is the Finance Manager and
Company Secretary of the Company and is responsible for finance functions
and the Company Secretary work. He joined the Group in 2013, holds a
Bachelor degree in Business and Business Administration — Accounting and
has over 13 years of experience in accounting and auditing.
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/Di“rectors' Service Contracts
=~ The Company has not entered into any service contract which is not
determinable within one year and without payment of compensation
other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which
the Company, its holding company or its subsidiaries was a party, and in
which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
existed at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests in Equity
Or Debt Securities

At 31st December 2014, the interests of the directors and chief executives
of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO") as recorded in the register
required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO or as notified to the
Company were as follows:

(@) Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the
Company (“Shares”)

Number of shares

EEZRBEN
AR R AT SIAE A AR — R AR A T B Y B
S CRAERERIN) ZRBEL -

EEREHN 2R

ARF - BRI R RN B A R AR E
RAFREMSEER - BRAEEEBEEAMK
REPEARRENEFERAREEEEARR Y
& -

%i&i;ﬁﬁké%&$ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁz
RZZE—MF+_A=+—8  REZHFRBFEED
NEZEEMFEE ZERLMATRS:  ARFEER
FETHABEARARIREABEIE(EFRRELRK
HEEBIEXVER) 2B - AR REFFHEEZ
B AARNTEEERNZZEERENAT

(a) gﬁﬁ@&&m%ﬁZ%ﬁﬁﬂﬁ

Total interests
as % of the

ROEE relevant
Personal Family Corporate Other Total issued share
Name interests interests interests interests interests capital
BEER(EEE
2EITRA
HE AR Rk R EEER HitfEsm BRERE 2Bt
MON Chung Hung - - 146,286,000 - 146,286,000 73.53%
R (note 1H41:# 1)
KOO Di An, Louise - 146,286,000 - - 146,286,000 73.53%
EEEE (note 2 it 2)
SIU Yuk Shing, Marco 104,000 - - - 104,000 0.05%
IR
LAU Chun Kay 138,000 - - - 138,000 0.07%
ZIREL

note 1. The 146,286,000 Shares were held in the name of Spector
Holdings Limited, the issued share capital of which is beneficially
owned as to 99.9% by Mr. Mon Chung Hung and as to the
remaining 0.1% by Ms. Koo Di An, Louise.

note 2: Ms. Koo Di An, Louise is the wife of Mr. Mon Chung Hung. Ms.
Koo is thus deemed to be interested in 146,286,000 Shares by
virtue of her husband's interest therein.

All the interests stated above represent long positions. As at 31st
December 2014, no short positions were recorded in the Register
of Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and Short Positions
required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO.
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Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests in Equity
Or Debt Securities (Continued)

(b) Share options
At the special general meeting of the Company held on 23rd April
2003 (“Adoption Date”), resolutions were passed to terminate
the share option scheme adopted on 5th December 1996 (the
"1996 Scheme”) and to adopt a new share option scheme (the
“2003 Scheme"”).

No options have been granted under the 1996 Scheme or the
2003 Scheme. The 1996 Scheme was terminated in April 2003
and the 2003 Scheme was expired in April 2013.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements
to enable the directors or chief executives of the Company or any
of their associates to acquire benefits by means of acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests in the Share
Capital of the Company

Other than the interests of the directors and chief executives of the
Company as disclosed above, as at 31st December 2014, the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO records
interests (as defined in the SFO) in the Company of the following persons.
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R=ANRE+Z A BRAZ BRETE
(F*hh/‘—\ﬁﬂri‘u))SZ?%T%ZW%)?E%H%E%J@J(F:
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Ettéﬂriﬂ}ﬁil«\xx HARBRE - NNARE
AR T =FR R BEREEE -
—ANARFAEER -TZ=FAHIUA R
“ERE-FFHEER T =FMAMNEUE -

B ESCARERSD - AR B SREALMI B R RIE
AERAAELEMLEE  EARFEREHE
ZITHRABREF ZAEMBEATEARBEAR
B EMEMEABRZ RO HES MR

FERRRAEATRAS 2

BREXFEEZARREEREIETHRAE 2 #a
S RZE-NEFT-_A=1T—0  REREHFLEHAE
DI 336 1R 2 REMFE ZELMATREE - ILTA
ERBEA QR Z e (EE L ES MAREG) -

Total interests

Number of shares as % of the
RBEE relevant
Personal Family Corporate Other Total issued share
Name interests interests interests interests interests capital
RN
BBRITRAE
HE BARER KIRE R EE R Hi s mrER ZEDH
Spector Holdings Limited 146,286,000 - - 146,286,000 73.53%
(note 1)
(Bfzt 1)
Fang Zhun Chun F#&/Z 9,958,000 - - 9,958,000 5.00%

note 1: The share capital of the Spector Holdings Limited is owned as to 99.9% by
Mr. Mon Chung Hung and as to the remaining 0.1% by Ms. Koo Di An,
Louise.

WiaE 1 : Spector Holdings Limited.Z A& A E #199.9 % Hi i i 1E

SEEHER BT H0.1% BB L XL R °
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_Stbstantial Shareholders’ Interests in the Share

Capital of the Company (Continued)

All the interests stated above represent long positions. As at 31st
December 2014, no short positions were recorded in the Register of
Interests in Shares and Short Positions of substantial shareholders required
to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, so far as the directors are aware, there were no
person who, as at 31st December 2014, directly or indirectly held or was
beneficially interested in shares representing 5% or more of the issued
share capital of the Company or its subsidiaries.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

Directors’ Interest in Competing Business
None of the Directors has an interest in any business which competes or is
likely to compete with the business of the Group.

Auditors

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers
who will retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

By Order of the Board
Koo Di An, Louise

Chairman

Hong Kong, 19th March 2015
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Independent Auditor’s Report B ZBETHE \

To the shareholders of Perennial International Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Perennial
International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the
"Group”) set out on pages 35 to 111, which comprise the consolidated
and company statements of financial position as at 31st December 2014,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report & 3 #% E kMR &

~Auditor’s Responsibility (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31st
December 2014, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 19th March 2015
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Consolidated Income Statement & EHEE \\ \

For the year ended 31st December 2014 &2 = F—/JF+=H=+—HI-FZE

\

2014 2013 y
—E-mF —T—=F =

Note HK$’000 HK$'000

/ofza FHBxT FH&T

Revenue Wras 4 455,403 466,706

Cost of sales SHES R AN (370,935) (382,952)

Gross profit EA 84,468 83,754

Other income H bz 5 7,574 8,102

Distribution expenses Paki=1iiba (10,408) (9,182)

Administrative expenses ITHAX (49,668) (50,235)

Other operating expenses, net H b 4 B SRR (5,021) (897)

Operating profit vyl 6 26,945 31,542

Finance costs Wi5EA 7 (1,029) (2,072)

Profit before taxation FREE R &= A 25,916 29,470

Taxation sl 8(a) (6,999) (8,254)
Profit for the year attributable to A R IR LS

shareholders of the Company REZ m A 9 18,917 21,216

Basic and diluted earnings per share (cents)  FRXEAR RESEZRF (1) 1 9.5 10.7

Details of proposed final dividend payable to shareholders of the Company

are set out in note 10.

The notes on pages 43 to 111 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.

AABFRRERE RS 2 FHIFHNMRE 10

FA3E N ARME RS M RERNEEED -
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income 44 2 H W #HE &
For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

= 2014 2013
N\ —= —s-mzE —E =z
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Profit for the year AN S T 18,917 21,216
Other comprehensive income/(expenses): Hiv2EWE(FAX) :
ltems that will not be reclassified HegrashofsEmnian
subsequently to profit or loss
Revaluation surplus on land and buildings T RIEF 2 EEAR 16,239 5,035
ltems that may be reclassified HigngesEnoisiEmmIEE
to profit or loss
Deferred tax charged to revaluation reserve 1k E b < IEEF A (2,955) (508)
Exchange difference arising from translation ~ EBRARE kK2 K2
of financial statements of subsidiaries ExER (6,872) 4,760
Other comprehensive income for the year, NEEFEMEEWE -
net of tax HFRHIR 6,412 9,287
Total comprehensive income for the year AR BIIRERFE(
attributable to shareholders AEE B
of the Company 25,329 30,503

The notes on pages 43 to 111 are an integral part of these consolidated %543 % 111 B &M sT Akra B iS5 Hm* H R -
financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position %: & B &k R &

As at 31st December 2014 R -FE—FEF+—H=+—H

2014 2013\\\7
—E-mF =& =
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Vikza FET FHBT
ASSETS &E
Non-current assets EMBEE
Land use rights b FA A 14 22,633 12,832
Property, plant and equipment Yz - BB Kk iE 15 318,606 294,460
Investment property REME 16 27,000 27,000
Non-current deposits JEmEEI & 1,758 1,213
Deferred tax assets FIEF IR E B 8(b) 4,521 5,561
374,518 341,066
Current assets MENEE
Inventories 7=y 18 108,204 112,052
Trade and bills receivables FEU B 5 BRI K = 19 90,019 102,390
Other receivables, deposits and HAb R - 5]€
prepayments RIBFRIE 5,101 4,934
Taxation recoverable B EEaE 742 312
Short-term fixed deposit 58 B HATF AR 20 - 10,264
Cash and cash equivalents ReRASEFEY 20 55,526 50,194
259,592 280,146
Total assets REE 634,110 621,212
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Enkas
Equity attributable to shareholders RA R
of the Company FE(ERER
Share capital &N 21 19,896 19,896
Other reserves H A f#E 22 208,862 202,450
Retained earnings REBAF
Others Hib 22 260,335 249,378
Proposed final dividend R AR HARR S 22 3,980 3,980
Total equity farEns 493,073 475,704
LIABILITIES =L
Non-current liabilities JEmEAE
Deferred tax liabilities FEEFIEAE 8(b) 33,986 31,541
33,986 31,541
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As at 31st December 2014 R -—FE—FE+ —A=4+—H

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position %: 45 B &k R &

~Z 2014 2013
—E—lmF —ET—=F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Vikza FET FHBT

Current liabilities mEaE
Trade and bills payables N EZREREE 23 32,910 36,630
Other payables and accruals H b FE FRIE R BT SE 23 29,155 28,739
Taxation payable FETFRIR 2,973 7,847
Derivative financial instruments PTHESRTHE 25 1,207 =
Trust receipt loans SIEER 24 40,806 40,751
107,051 113,967
Total liabilities BaE 141,037 145,508
Total equity and liabilities R REaE 634,110 621,212
Net current assets mEEEFE 152,541 166,179
Total assets less current liabilities REERMRSEE 527,059 507,245

On behalf of the Board AEEESW

MON Chung Hung

The notes on pages 43 to 111 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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SIU Yuk Shing, Marco

Director
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N

Statement of Financial Position B %Ak i & \

As at 31st December 2014 R -FE—FEF+—H=+—H

2014 2013
—E—QFE —E—=%
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Kiat FET FET
ASSETS &E
Non-current assets EMBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RB AR Z&KE 17 62,738 62,738
Current assets MENEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEURKT B A RF IR 17 62,079 62,006
Other receivables, deposits and HAEWERR - 5Tk
prepayments TERT IR 245 145
Cash and cash equivalents ReRRESFED 20 9 339
62,420 62,490
Total assets BEE 125,158 125,228
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES EERkEE
Equity attributable to shareholders ZIN/NG 8
of the Company FEIEHER
Share capital &N 21 19,896 19,896
Other reserves H A #1 22 78,537 78,537
Retained earnings REB & A
Others A 22 22,563 22,554
Proposed final dividend R AR HE B 22 3,980 3,980
Total equity kR 124,976 124,967
LIABILITIES af&
Current liabilities mEaE
Other payables and accruals H b FE FRIE R ERT S 23 182 261
Total liabilities BEE 182 261
Total equity and liabilities R NEaE 125,158 125,228
Net current assets mENEEFE 62,238 62,229
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBEE 124,976 124,967
On behalf of the Board AEEEW
MON Chung Hung SIU Yuk Shing, Marco
=R AR
Director Director
E E

The notes on pages 43 to 111 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity s S #EZE B R

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

\ / ; Other

=— Share reserves Retained Total
capital (note 22) earnings equity
Hitb ks
[ (KizE22) REEF R
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FExT FET FHET
As at 1st January 2014 R=ZZF—F—H—H 19,896 202,450 253,358 475,704
Profit for the year REE R - - 18,917 18,917
ltems that will not be reclassified HEfhigreEmofEs
subsequently to profit or loss BEmrEE
Revaluation surplus on land and T RIEF 2 B R
buildings - 16,239 - 16,239
ltems that may be reclassified Higngeesiois
to profit or loss BmArEE
Deferred tax charged to revaluation MR EGFEEZRERIE
reserve - (2,955) - (2,955)
Exchange difference arising from i)ENGI S E v
translation of financial statements HM vz ERER
of subsidiaries - (6,872) - (6,872)
Total comprehensive income NEFE BRI
for the year - 6,412 18,917 25,329
Dividend paid (Note 10) AT E (FtEE10) - - (7,960) (7,960)
At 31st December 2014 R-ZT—F
+=—A=+—~H 19,896 208,862 264,315 493,073
Representing: BER
2014 final dividend proposed ZEUFRIRE 2
REARR S 3,980
Others H 260,335
Retained earnings as at RZZE—E
31st December 2014 +=—A=+—8H
ZIRE &N 264,315
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity &2 &&= %Eﬂ%

N

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z —F—[IF+=H=+—HIFZ
Other
Share reserves Retained Total
capital (note 22) earnings equity
Hib R
[N (Ki5E22) REEF s
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FAT FAT FAT
As at 1st January 2013 R_E—=F—H—H 19,896 193,163 238,112 451,171
Profit for the year REZm A - - 21,216 21,216
ltems that will not be reclassified HEfig T eEmoEE
subsequently to profit or loss EmmIEE
Revaluation surplus on land and T RIEF 2 BhBH%
buildings - 5,035 - 5,035
ltems that may be reclassified Hgrgegsmo s
to profit or loss BmmIEE
Deferred tax charged to revaluation MR B FEE 2 EERE
reserve - (508) - (508)
Exchange difference arising from L =pNIIp S E
translation of financial statements HzERER
of subsidiaries - 4,760 - 4,760
Total comprehensive income REF LB
for the year - 9,287 21,216 30,503
Dividend paid (Note 10) SRS (FisE 10) - - (5,970) (5,970)
At 31st December 2013 RZTE—=%F
+=—A=+—H 19,896 202,450 253,358 475,704
Representing: HER
2013 final dividend proposed —E=FRIREZ
REAR S 3,980
Others Hth 249,378
Retained earnings as at RZE—=%F
31st December 2013 +=A=+—8
ZIREB &R 253,358

The notes on pages 43 to 111 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 45 RE R

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

\ A 2014 2013
~— —B-mE —T-=F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Kt FHER FAxT
Cash flows from operating activities EETBNRERE
Net cash generated from operations EEELNFES 26(a) 52,520 30,495
Hong Kong profits tax paid, net SNEENEREEE (6,311) (1,527)
Overseas tax paid, net X BN I FRR (3,550) (4,309)
Bank loans interest RITERF S (1,029) (2,072)
Net cash generated from operating activities ‘=& & EELH)FIE S 41,630 22,587
Cash flows from investing activities REZBHNRESRE
Purchases of property, plant and equipment FEEZ « BE K& (27,924) (4,132)
Acquisition of land use right BE (e AR (10,475) =
Increase in deposits paid for additions of FEZ Y - BB K&
property, plant and equipment JiEZE & (545) (495)
Interest received I BRI 2, 394 1,369
Decrease in short-term fixed deposit B A5 HATE HATE AR 10,264 32,369
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and HEWE « BKE REREFTSHR
equipment 26(b) 26 490
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing & &E) (FTA) /B4R
activities FIRE (28,260) 29,601
Cash flows from financing activities RETENRERE
Net repayments of short-term bank loans FEBREHRITER 26(c) - (48,000)
Net additions of trust receipt loans FEITE ST IEE R 26() 55 1,154
Dividend paid to Company’s shareholders RARBRES RS (7,960) (5,970)
Net cash used in financing activities BMBEESMANFR S (7,905) (52,816)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and ReRBESSEYZFEM
cash equivalents (R2) 5,465 (628)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1st January R—A—BZERERBESEZED 50,194 50,945
Exchange difference on cash and cash RekReFEMZ
equivalents EHER (133) (123)
Cash and cash equivalents RT-A=+—HZEER
at 31st December REEEY 20 55,526 50,194

The notes on pages 43 to 111 are an integral part of these consolidated 2543 % 111 B &I A4S B TEIRE LG o
financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B MEME

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z_—F—HF+_—A=+—HI FZ

1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of

these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$") unless otherwise stated.

1.1

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS"). They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation
of land and buildings, investment property and derivative
financial instruments which are carried at fair value.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in
accordance with the applicable requirements of the
predecessor Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32) for this
financial year and the comparative period.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Group's accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in note 3.

1.
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P

1~ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(a)

New and amended standards adopted by
the Group

The following standards have been adopted by
the group for the first time for the financial year
beginning on or after 1st January 2014:

Amendment to HKAS 32, ‘Financial instruments:
Presentation’ on offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities. This amendment clarifies that
the right of set-off must not be contingent on a
future event. It must also be legally enforceable for
all counterparties in the normal course of business,
as well as in the event of default, insolvency
or bankruptcy. The amendment also considers
settlement mechanisms. The amendment did not
have a significant effect on the group financial
statements.

Other standards, amendments and interpretations
which are effective for the financial year beginning
on 1st January 2014 are not material to the group.

In addition, the requirements of Part 9 “Accounts
and Audit” of the new Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 622) come into operation as from
the Company’s first financial year commencing
on or after 3rd March 2014 in accordance with
section 358 of that Ordinance. The Group is in
the process of making an assessment of expected
impact of the changes in the Companies Ordinance
on the consolidated financial statements in the
period of initial application of Part 9 of the new
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622).
So far it has concluded that the impact is unlikely
to be significant and only the presentation and
the disclosure of information in the consolidated
financial statements will be affected.

Perennial International Limited 1E&f&EE AR A &
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/" Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %2 B B3R &

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 45 B &3 R s

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z —F—[IF+=H=+—HIFZ

1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1. IFEZHKXRHE (H) NS
(Continued) =
1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 1.1 REEE (&)

(b) New standards and interpretations not yet (b) ERERAHETER R ERE
adopted
At the date of approval of these consolidated REFEMBHmERIEER - A
financial statements, the following are new TE’J%ﬁ‘;ﬁﬁlJ B REEE A
standards, amendments to standards and HREEEAEBNESER
interpretations that are published and potentially 7 1E§E$x51&$§%lﬁt,ﬁik
relevant to the Group’s operations, but not yet B -
effective and have not been early adopted by the
Group.

Effective for the Group

for annual periods
beginning on or after

ﬂEEﬂHFﬁﬁﬁ‘n‘jZf&

HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts 1st January 2016
BB BRELRNE145% EERLRA —Z—R"EF—H—-H
HKAS 16 (Amendment) Property, plant and equipment-Clarification of 1st January 2016
EHOHERIE165 (BEA) acceptable methods of depreciation —E—¥—H—H

and amortization

0E - BEERE-NERBHEIES AR

HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers 1st January 2017
BBUTIMELRE 155 REBFEHZBA —Tt+F—H—H
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1st January 2018
BB RE LR ESR FRITA —Z-N\F-H—H
Annual Improvements Projects Improvements to HKAS and HKFRS 1st January 2016

(2012-2014 cycle) BEBRBG LR RE AU RE %D —E—¥—H-H

FEMETE(2012-2014AH)

The adoption of the above standards, amendments HZEMA R - (&8 K R
to standards and interpretations in future periods is 2 AN gEAREE g
not expected to result in substantial changes to the REKEATE -

Group’s accounting policies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &5

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z —=F +—HIFFE

—FEF A=

4~ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(Continued)

1.2

1.3

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
31st December.

A subsidiary is an entity over which the Group has control.
The Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed to,
or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through
its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from
the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated. When necessary,
amounts reported by subsidiaries have been adjusted to
conform with the Group’s accounting policies.

In the Company's statement of financial position, the
investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost includes direct attributable costs of
investments. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for
by the Company on the basis of dividends received and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving a dividend from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income
of the subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or
if the carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee’s net
assets including goodwill.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources
and assessing performance of the operating segments.

Perennial International Limited 1E&f&EE AR A &
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For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z_—F—HF+_—A=+—HI FZ

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
1.4 Foreign currency translation

0]

(i)

(iii)

Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statements of each
of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which
is the Company’s functional and the Group’s
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group
entities that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are translated into
the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each statement of
financial position presented are translated
at the closing rate at the date of that
statement of financial position;

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at an average
exchange rate for the year; and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of the net investment
in foreign operations are taken to other
comprehensive income. When a foreign operation
is sold, exchange differences that were recorded in
other comprehensive income are recognised in the
consolidated income statement as part of the gain
or loss on sale.
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p7

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

1.5

Investment property

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for
capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by
the Group, is classified as investment property. Land held
under operating leases is classified and accounted for as
investment property when the rest of the definition of an
investment property is met. In such cases, the operating
leases concerned are accounted for as if they were finance
leases.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost,
including related transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at
fair value. The valuation is reviewed annually by an external
independent valuer on an open market basis. Separate
value is not attributed to land and buildings. Fair value is
based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for
any difference in the nature, location or condition of the
specific asset. If the information is not available, the group
uses alternative valuation methods such as recent prices
on less active markets or discounted cash flow projections.
The valuation is incorporated in the financial statements.
Changes in fair values are recognised in the consolidated
income statement as part of a valuation gain or loss in
“other income”.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All
other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the
consolidated income statement during the financial period
in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 24 B RFME

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z_—F—HF+_—A=+—HI FZ

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
1.6 Property, plant and equipment

(@

(i)

Land and Buildings

Land mainly represents the lands in Hong Kong
under finance lease. Buildings comprise factories
and offices. Land and buildings are shown at fair
value, based on annual valuations by an external
independent valuers, less subsequent depreciation
and impairment. The valuations of Hong Kong land
and buildings and Mainland China factories are on
an open market basis or replacement costs. Any
accumulated depreciation and impairment at the
date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is
restated to the revalued amount of the asset.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on
revaluation of land under finance lease and
buildings are credited to land and building
revaluation reserve in equity, except to the extent
that it reverses a revaluation decrease for the same
asset previously recognised in the consolidated
income statement, in which case the increase is
credited to the consolidated income statement
to the extent of the decrease previously charged.
Decreases that offset previous increases of the
same asset are charged against land and building
revaluation reserve directly in equity; all other
decreases are expensed in the consolidated income
statement.

Other property, plant and equipment

Other property, plant and equipment, comprising
leasehold improvements, plant and machinery,
furniture and fixtures, office equipment, motor
vehicles and pleasure boats are stated at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to
the acquisition of the items

Construction in progress is stated at cost which
comprises construction costs, purchase costs and
other related expenses incurred in connection with
the construction of buildings, plant and machinery
for own use, less provision for impairment losses, if
any.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &5

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

1~ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

P

(Continued)
1.6 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Depreciation

Depreciation on lands under finance lease and
buildings is calculated to write off their valuation
less accumulated impairment losses on a straight-
line basis over the unexpired period of the leases or
their estimated useful lives, whichever is shorter. The
principal annual rates used range from 2.5% to 3.5%.

Other property, plant and equipment except
construction in progress are depreciated at rates
sufficient to write off their costs less accumulated
impairment losses over their estimated useful lives
on a reducing balance basis. The principal annual
rates are as follows:

15% - 20%
15% - 20%
15% - 20%
15% —20%
15% - 20%
10%

Leasehold improvements
Plant and machinery
Furniture and fixtures
Office equipment

Motor vehicles

Pleasure boats

No depreciation is provided for construction in
progress until they are completed and put into
production ready for their intended use, upon
which they will be transferred to property, plant
and equipment.

Others

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognized. All other repairs
and maintenance are expensed in the consolidated
income statement during the financial period in
which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &5

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #HZ—ZF

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
1.6  Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

(iv)

(v)

Others (Continued)
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (Note 1.9).

Gains and losses on disposals

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount.
These are included in the consolidated income
statement. Where revalued assets are sold, the
amounts included in land and building revaluation
reserve are transferred to retained earnings.

1.7 Assets under finance leases/operating
leases

0]

(i)

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks
and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments
made under operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged to the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease.

Finance leases

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised
at the commencement of the leases and at the
lower of the fair value of the leased assets and the
present value of the minimum lease payments. Each
lease payment is allocated between the liability
and finance charges so as to achieve a constant
periodic rate on the outstanding finance balance.
The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance
charges, are included in current and non-current
payables. The interest element of the finance cost
is recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the lease period so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of
the liability for each period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &5

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z —=F +—HIFFE
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

1.8

1.9

1.10

Land use rights

Land use rights are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any).
Cost mainly represents consideration paid for the rights
to use the land on which various plants and buildings are
situated for a period of 46-50 years from the date the
respective right was granted. Amortisation of land use
rights is calculated on a straight-line basis over the period of
the land use rights.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are tested
for impairment annually. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. Such impairment loss is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

Financial assets

(i) Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: loans and receivables. The
classification depends on the purpose for which
the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at
initial recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They are included
in current assets, except for the amounts that are
settled or expected to be settled more than twelve
months after the end of the reporting period. These
are classified as non-current assets. The Group's
loans and receivables comprise ‘trade and other
receivables’, ‘short-term fixed deposit’ and ‘cash
and cash equivalents’ in the consolidated statement
of financial position (notes 1.12 and 1.13).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B MEME

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z_—F—HF+_—A=+—HI FZ

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
1.10 Financial assets (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade-date — the date on
which the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair
value plus transaction costs. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the investments have expired or have
been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Loans and receivables are subsequently carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and
the net amount reported in the consolidated
statement of financial position when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must
not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and
in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy
of the company or the counterparty. At the end
of each reporting period, there are no material
financial assets and liabilities that are offset in the
consolidated statement of financial position or
subject to offsetting, under enforceable master
netting arrangements and similar agreements.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred only if there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a
‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that can
be reliably estimated.
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P

1~ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

1.10 Financial assets (Continued)

(iv)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Evidence of impairment may include indications
that the debtors or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation, and where observable data
indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in
arrears or economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.

The amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that have not
been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount
of the asset is reduced and the amount of the loss
is recognised in the consolidated income statement.
If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount
rate for measuring any impairment loss is the
current effective interest rate determined under the
contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may
measure impairment on the basis of an instrument’s
fair value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised (such as an
improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognised impairment
loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %4 B 1R Rz

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z_—F—HF+_—A=+—HI FZ

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

1.1

1.12

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Costs are assigned to individual items on the first-in,
first-out basis and are arrived at as follows:

(i) Raw materials purchased for use in the manufacturing
process — invoiced price and shipping cost.

(ii) Work in progress and finished manufactured goods
— costs of direct materials, direct labour and an
appropriate proportion of production overheads.

(iii) Finished goods purchased for resale — invoiced price

and shipping cost.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less applicable variable selling
expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. If collection of trade and other
receivables is expected in one year or less (or in the normal
operating cycle of the business if longer), they are classified
as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-current
assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.
A provision for impairment of receivables is established
when there is objective evidence that the Group will not
be able to collect all amounts due according to the original
terms of receivable. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the effective interest rate. The amount of the provision
is recognised in the consolidated income statement.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previous written off are
credited in the consolidated income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %4 B 1R Rz

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

1~ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
1.13 Cash and cash equivalents
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and deposits held at call
with banks with original maturities of three months or less.

1.14 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

1.15 Trade and other payables
Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Trade and other payables are classified as
current liabilities if payment is due within one year or less
(or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer).
If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

1.16 Borrowings
Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least twelve months after the end of the
reporting period.

All borrowing costs are charged to the consolidated income
statement in the financial period in which they are incurred.
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For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z_—F—HF+_—A=+—HI FZ

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
1.17 Employee benefits

(@

(i)

(iii)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long
service leave are recognised when they accrue to
employees. A provision is made for the estimated
liability for long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus payment is recognised
as a liability and an expense when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of services rendered by employees and a reliable
estimate of the obligation can be made. Liabilities
for bonus plan are expected to be settled within
twelve months and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when they are settled.

Retirement benefit costs

For Hong Kong employees, Group contributes to
Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF"”) scheme in
accordance with Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance. Contributions to the MPF
scheme by the Group and employees are calculated
as a percentage of employees’ remuneration
received. The Group's contributions to MPF scheme
are expensed as incurred. The assets of the MPF
scheme are held separately from those of the Group
in an independently administered fund.

For employees in Mainland China, the Group
contributes to a defined contribution retirement
scheme managed by the local municipal
government in Mainland China. The Group'’s
contributions to the retirement scheme are
expensed as incurred while the local municipal
government in Mainland China undertakes to
assume that the retirement benefit obligations of
the qualified employees in Mainland China.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %4 B 1R Rz

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z2_—F—F+ A =+—HI FZ

4~ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(Continued)

1.18 Current and deferred income tax
The tax expenses for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. In this case the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

(a) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period in
the countries where the Company and its
subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation
and establishes provisions where appropriate on
the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

(b) Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction other than
a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of reporting
period and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.
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For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z_—F—HF+_—A=+—HI FZ

(b) Deferred income tax (Continued)
Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
except where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and when the deferred income taxes assets and
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either the taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an intention
to settle the balances on a net basis.

1.19 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount
can be made. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due
to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)
1.20 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods, interest income
and operating lease rental income in the ordinary course of
the Group'’s activities. Revenue is shown net of value-added
tax, returns, rebates and discount, and after eliminating
sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of
revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific
criteria have been met for each of the Group'’s activities as
described below. The Group bases its estimates on historical
results, taking into consideration the type of customers, the
type of transactions and the specifics of each arrangement.
Revenue is recognised as follows:

(i) Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on
the transfer of risks and rewards of ownership,
which generally coincides with the time when the
goods are delivered to customers and title has
passed.

(ii) Interest income is recognised on a time proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

(iii) Operating lease rental income is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease.
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued)

1.21

1.22

1.23

Dividend distribution

Final dividend proposed to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the financial statements in the
period in which the dividend is approved by the Company’s
shareholders.

Derivative financial instruments
The Group's derivative financial instruments are categorised
as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
re-measured at their fair value. Changes in the fair value of
these derivative instruments that do not qualify for hedge
accounting are recognised immediately in the consolidated
income statement.

Government grants and subsidies
Government grants and subsidies are financial assistance
by local municipal government in Mainland China in the
form of transfer of resources to an enterprise to encourage
business development in the local municipality and are
recognised at their fair value where there are reasonable
assurance that the grants and subsidies will be received and
the Group will comply with all attached conditions.
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For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z2_—F—F+ - =+—HILFZ

-2 Financial Risk Management
2.1 Financial risk factors
The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk, price
risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Group's overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance.

Management regularly manages the financial risks of the
Group.

(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk
arising from various currency exposures, primarily
with respect to Renminbi (“RMB"). Foreign
exchange risk arises from future commercial
transactions, recognised assets and liabilities
and net investments in foreign operations. In
addition, the conversion of RMB is subject to
the rules and regulations of foreign exchange
control promulgated by Mainland China monetary
authority.

The Group uses forward contracts to manage
exposures arising from the fluctuation of RMB.
Details are disclosed in note 25 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Should HK$ strengthened/weakened by 5% (2013:
5%) during the year ended 31st December 2014
against the RMB, with all other variables held
constant, the impact of the profit after taxation
and the equity for the year would have been
approximately HK$389,000 (2013: HK$1,000,000)
higher or lower.

Certain of the assets of the Group are denominated
in United States Dollar (“USD") but the foreign
exchange risk is considered not significant as HK$
exchange rate is pegged to USD.

The foreign exchange risk on financial assets and

liabilities denominated in currencies other than
RMB and USD are insignificant to the Group.
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2. Financial Risk Management (Continued)

2.1
(i)

(iii)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

Price risk

The Group exposes to fluctuations in the market
price of major raw materials such as copper rods
and chemicals to make plastic resins.

The Group is able to pass certain realised price gains
and losses on raw materials to certain customers
through price adjustments, which can mitigate the
price risk. The Group has not used any derivative
instruments to hedge such economic exposures.

Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate risk arises from bank
borrowings. Borrowings at variable rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk. Borrowings at
fixed rates expose the Group to fair value interest
rate risk. Details of the Group’s borrowings have
been disclosed in note 24 to the consolidated
financial statements.

The Group has not used any hedging arrangement
to hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.

The sensitivity analysis presents the effects on the
Group's profit after taxation for the year as a result
of changes in interest expense on floating rate
borrowings. The sensitivity to interest rate used is
based on market forecasts available at the reporting
date and under the economic environments in
which the Group operates, with other variables held
constant.

Based on the analysis performed, the impact on the
profit after taxation of a 100 basis- point increase/
decrease in interest rate would be an decrease/
increase of HK$341,000 and HK$340,000 for
the years ended 31st December 2014 and 2013,
respectively.
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4

Financial Risk Management (Continued)
Financial risk factors (Continued)

2.1

(iv)

Credit risk

The Group’s bank balances are deposited with
financial institutions with reliable and acceptable
rating quality. Management regularly assesses
the credit risk of these financial institutions by
reviewing their published financial information and
credit rating.

The Group's exposure to credit risk arises from
default of the counterparty, with a maximum
exposure equal to the carrying amount of each
financial asset, including cash at bank, trade and
other receivables as disclosed in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

The Group has concentration of credit risk.
Sales made to the top 5 customers amounted
to approximately HK$282,798,000 (2013:
HK$296,792,000), representing 62% (2013: 64%)
of total revenue for the year. The total accounts
receivable balance of these top 5 customers as at
31st December 2014 was HK$55,657,000 (2013:
HK$65,225,000).

The Group has policies in place to ensure sales
are made to customers with an appropriate credit
terms and the Group performs periodic credit
check with reference to credit rating performed by
external agents, and makes periodic assessment
of the customers’ payment history to assess the
recoverability of trade receivables of its customers.
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2.

Financial Risk Management (Continued)
Financial risk factors (Continued)

2.1

(v)

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and making available
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities
with staggered maturities to reduce refinancing
risk in any year and to fund working capital, debt
servicing, dividend payments, new investments
and close out market positions if required.
The Group maintains significant flexibility to
respond to opportunities and events by ensuring
that committed credit lines available. As at
31st December 2014, the Group had available
banking facilities of HK$535,415,000 of which
HK$100,446,000 were utilised.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial
liabilities and net-settled derivative financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at the end of the reporting
date to the contractual maturity date. The
amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12
months equal their carrying balances as the impact
of discounting is not significant.

2.

Group
At 31st December 2014
Trust receipt loans

Trade, bills and other payables
and accruals

At 31st December 2013
Trust receipt loans

Trade, bills and other payables
and accruals

Company

At 31st December 2014
Other payables and accruals
At 31st December 2013
Other payables and accruals
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4

Financial Risk Management (Continued)

2.1

2.2

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(v) Liquidity risk (Continued)
The table below analyses the Group’s derivative
financial instruments which will be settled on
a gross basis into relevant maturity grouping
based on the remaining period at the end of the
reporting date to the contractual maturity date. The
amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows.

Group £E

At 31st December 2014

MR EREE ()

2.1

Forward foreign exchange contracts EHIGMNES 4

At 31st December 2013

Forward foreign exchange contracts REIINE S K

Capital risk management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management
is to safeguard the Group'’s ability to continue as a going
concern, maintain a strong credit rating and a healthy
capital ratio to support the business and to enhance
shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions
and business strategies. To maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payments
to shareholder, issue new shares or raise and repay debts.
The Group’s capital management objectives, policies or
processes were unchanged during the years ended 31st
December 2014 and 2013.
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Financial Risk Management (Continued)

2.2

2.3

Capital risk management (Continued)

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing
ratio. This ratio is calculated as total borrowings divided
by total capital. Total borrowings include non-current
borrowings and current borrowings (note 24). Total capital
includes total borrowings and total equity as shown on the
consolidated statement of financial position.

The gearing ratios at 31st December 2014 and 2013 were
as follows:

2.

BEREE (F) A NN
22 EBERKRERE(E) .

AEENBREEELXERAE
Ko prtt RIRIRBEERRABER
REEREIFRDERBER (T
24) - BEAABEREERESERER
TR A B

BE-T NFR-F=F1THA
St RLFEABREELRMT

2014 2013

—2-mE —T-=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

TR TR

Total borrowings HBIEE 40,806 40,751

Total equity T AR RE 493,073 475,704

Total capital HRE AR 533,879 516,455

Gearing ratio BEEELX 8% 8%
Fair value estimation 2.3 ALREME

The carrying amounts of the Group's financial assets and
liabilities including cash and cash equivalents, short term
fixed deposit, trade and other receivables, trade and other
payables, and short-term borrowings approximate to their
fair values due to their short-term maturities. The fair value
of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current
market interest rate that is available to the Group for similar
financial instruments.
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For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

27 Financial Risk Management (Continued) 2. HBERERE(E)
o 2.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 2.3 QRfEME (&)

The Group has derivative financial instruments as at 31st RZB-—MOFE+—A=+—HBAEE

December 2014. The following table presents the Group’s EVTEERMIEAE . TREIR=-ZE

liabilities that are measured at fair value and classified by —MHER=TE—=F+=-_A=+—H

level of the following fair value measurement hierarchy at REBRAREFENBERRAR
31st December 2014 and 2013: EFtENEREREEDE -

1. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for 1. MABEERT ST HEREESK
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1). BEZ(CREHAE)RE(FE—

&) -

2. Inputs other than quoted prices included within 2. BREEESE —ROMEI - @
level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, AEBEHEE (BER) S E#E
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, (BERITE) AR ATERMS
derived from prices) (Level 2). IR 2 HERMT (B -

3. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based 3. BENBEZ BRI IEERNA]
on observable market data (that is, unobservable BRMSEE(GEEREE)
inputs) (Level 3). (=) °

See Note 16 for disclosures of the investment properties FHEBEAREFEZREME 2K

that are measured at fair value and Note 15 for disclosures B F2HME16 MABKRARE

of the Property, plant and equipment that are measured at ATRZMR BERREZRE B

fair value. 2BIFES o

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
HE— -t =K at
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FER FBT FET FET
2014 ZE—F
Liabilities af&
Derivative financial PTESMTIA
instruments (note 25) (M43E 25) - 1,207 - 1,207
2013 —T—=F
Liabilities afs
Derivative financial TEERMTIA
instruments (note 25) (FfisE25) - - - -

68 Perennial International Limited 1E£FEEA R A T



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & BIISMEME

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z—F—HF+_—A=+—HI F)ZF

2. Financial Risk Management (Continued)

2.3

Fair value estimation (Continued)
The fair value of financial instruments traded in active
markets is based on quoted market prices at the end of
reporting date. The quoted market price used for financial
assets and liabilities held by the Group is the current bid
price. These instruments are included in level 1.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded
in an active market is determined by using valuation
techniques. These valuation techniques maximise the use
of observable market data where it is available and rely as
little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant
inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable,
the instrument is included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on
observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

3.  Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based

on historical experience and other factors, including expectations

of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the

future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,

seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and

assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are discussed below.

3.1

Taxation

The Group is subject to taxation in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the
provision for taxation. Sufficient provisions are set aside
to meet all tax liabilities. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.

BBRBRERE (H)

23 [afEfEE ()
EERTSEENSRMIAZARE
RIE R & H 5 3R A TS R E IR -
AEERENSREERBENDS
BEAEUBERE - ZEMIEFIA
ER

REEERMZEENEHIANA
AEFNBHERMETE « MERIE
SNATBERMSEE(WE) &2
DIEKREERNISEMET - WEtE—2
BMITAZAREMGZAEERGA
RABREE  AZemIAIAS
e

In—IA s Z IR E K A FERIE AT #
EmHERE IR ITAIAE=
e

B E oHh 5 & HI

EH A B R SR - WRBBIELRA
EARAZEITHE - REEABER TREY
RARFHAR TR -

REBERRAELGEEMRR - IS
HFEER) - ROUSHEBERGERAER - R
AREEH T EMRFRENEEMR ERKE
EERERFAENGENRRE®AT

3.1 B\

AEEEEHE S EREEERZHE
o EETHERES  TEELE
KHE o TR BHEE BT AN
BB - EEREBBRY  #2X
S RIBHNSRETETRTN - &
RN R ERARNERESETH
B BREESYEE T RN AE
BAE TR
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-37"  Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements
(Continued)

3.2

3.3

3.4

Estimated fair value of properties

The fair values of investment property, land and buildings
are determined at the end of each reporting period by
an independent professional valuer. The fair value of
investment property is determined on an open market
value basis by reference to comparable market transactions
and where appropriate on the basis of capitalisation of the
net rental income/net income after allowing for outgoings
and in appropriate cases provisions for reversionary
income potential. The fair values of land and buildings
are determined on an open market value or depreciated
replacement cost basis. These methodologies are based
upon estimates of future results and a set of assumptions
as to income and expenses of the property and future
economic conditions.

Impairment of trade receivables
Management determines the provision for impairment of
trade and other receivables. This estimate is based on the credit
history of its customers and the current market condition.
Management reassess the provision at reporting date.

Significant judgement is exercised on the assessment of
the collectability of trade receivables from each customer.
In making its judgement, management considers a wide
range of factors such as results of follow-up procedures
performed by sales personnel, customer payment trends
including subsequent payments and customers’ financial
positions. If the financial conditions of the customers were
to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to
make payments, additional allowances may be required.

Provision for inventories

Significant judgement is exercised in the assessment of the
net realisable value of its inventory. In making its judgement,
management considers a wide range of factors such as the
age of the inventory items and the assessment of the results
of the subsequent sales performance of the items.

Perennial International Limited 1E&f&EE AR A &

3.

/,.’//;'v 74
7" Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %= & B 7 R i &

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z2_—F—F+ A =+—HI FZ

BRS T hE R A (&)

3.2

3.3

3.4

HETEARE

REME T RBFORIAERE
EREHMERBD BB LEXMEER
RTE - REMENRARBESZLR
M5 B X R T 35 B 18 MoE & iR
B B R 2 S A1E A B 2 A B
BEEEEMH)EAMENEFES K
ABRAN - L RETFHAAER
RATSERINERBEERATTE
RTE © A ETTETIIRIB AR SRRV
SR — RSN BER RO UAR S K
HARAE B M RER ©

FEIR B 5 AR 2 iR fEL 1R

B I 8 R 5 R R L A B M
SR MR o WA DERAE
PrBAEESHRRBTR - E2
R ARSI ERE -

RAAEEREP ZRBE 2 I EEE
B - TR E A KB - RMEH HIEES -
EREERECAR (PIINHEA SR
HITZRERFER  EPNREE
(BREERNT) REP ZMBAR)
WEARERP ZMBERABL &
BURS(ERNRZAENMEE - BIAT8E
AR

FERE

KPR FERARLE
RHT - R HIET  EREZE
EZEE  mEHER ZRRREE
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For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z —F—[IF+=H=+—HIFZ

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements
(Continued)
3.5 Estimated useful lives of property,

plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful
lives and related depreciation charges for its property, plant
and equipment. This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of the property, plant
and equipment of similar nature and functions. It could
change significantly as a result of technical innovations.
Management will increase the depreciation charge where
useful lives are less than previously estimated lives, or it
will write-off or write-down technically obsolete or non-
strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.

Revenue and Segment Information
The Group is principally engaged in the manufacturing and trading

of electric cable and wire products. Revenue recognised during the
year is as follows:

3.

4,

BRS T hE R A (&) N\

35 X BMERRMB2ZMASH
A5
AEBERBETME  BE KR
2 EEAERFARARTER -
BLAAE TYE R B IR B R T B
2W%  BERREZERAERS
CiPdidd RSB ik
EEAEY - TREBEMTER
% HET R IER 2 A E 2 5
B SRR E RER &2
B ISR A -

W zh &2 70 ER &
AEEFEEEUERERERRERERE
B - FRERZIKEIMT :

2014 2013

— ik —T=F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHBT FHT

Sale of goods HE 455,403 466,706

The Chief Executive Officer (the chief operation decision maker) has
reviewed the Group's internal reporting and determines that there
are five reportable segments, based on location of customers under
electric cable and wire products business, including Hong Kong,
Mainland China, Other Asian countries, America and Europe. These
segments are managed separately as each segment is subject to
risks and returns that are different from others.

THAH(ERZERRE) CHBER BRI
BEMEETEERIEREREE MRIEEP
FRE A RED B - BIEEE - PEAE - B
I MBR ~ M REN - BED #RE DR
R H E A E A Rl E A5 E o
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For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

_ /4/ Revenue and Segment Information 4., WRKkoIPER(EF)
N\ ——= (Continued)
Y The segment information for the reportable segments for 2014 and TENERZTE=FERES TS ITE
2013 are as follows: BT -
Revenue Total
(external Segment segment Capital
sales) results assets expenditure Depreciation Amortisation
Uz
(SMEpEE) IHEE HBIFEE ERMREX nE B
2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014

“E-mE  ZE-RE  ZE-RE  —E-RE  -E-RE  -EF-RF
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000

TET TER TER TER TER TET
Hong Kong 5 186,911 9,903 237,143 1,733 4,753 -
Mainland China H B 58,577 7,477 301,727 36,666 9,711 411
Other Asian Countries ~ EffZsMEIR 20,530 907 15,708 - - -
America = 188,263 9,857 47,759 - - -
Europe B 1,122 49 252 - - -
Reportable segment  HED 455,403 28,193 602,589 38,399 14,464 M
Unallocated costs, APEER
net of income MERKA (1,248)
Operating profit gl 26,945
Revenue Total
(external Segment segment Capital
sales) results assets  expenditure  Depreciation  Amortisation
Yos
(SMEBEHE) NEEE BoREE EBEAURX neE BedH
2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013
—2-=fF ZZ2-=f ZZ2-=fF CZE2-=f ZT-=f ZT-=f
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
oL THT FET FTHT FHT T
Hong Kong BB 178,596 14,882 257,526 1,044 3,815 =
Mainland China H B R 70,647 4,971 267,587 3,088 8,585 376
Other Asian Countries AT NEIR 25,759 1,426 10,849 = - =
America e 190,294 11,479 52,366 - - -
Europe BUM 1,410 78 323 = - =
Reportable segment  HEHE 466,706 32,836 588,651 4132 12,400 376
Unallocated costs, APEER
net of income MERKA (1,294)

Operating profit A 31,542
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Revenue and Segment Information

(Continued)

A reconciliation of total segment assets to the Group's total assets.

Wz 2 AR E R (&)

ROMEEREEREENER -

2014 2013

—F-nmE —T=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FAT

Total segment assets BAHEE 602,589 588,651
Investment property "EYZE 27,000 27,000
Deferred tax assets RETIBEE 4,521 5,561
Total assets BEE 634,110 621,212

Unallocated costs, net of income mainly represent corporate
expenses and income from investment property.

Revenue of approximately HK$252,479,000 (2013: HK$256,901,000)
are derived from four major customers as follows:

AORER  HRRAZERARXHRIRE

SUELIONG

W Z& #9252,479,0007% o ( = T — = F :
256,901,000/ 70) 2 KETMEEZE T ¢

2014 2013
—E—mEF —E—=F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Customer A EFEA 67,768 76,114
Customer B =B 71,135 68,315
Customer C BEC 64,621 65,115
Customer D ZFED 48,955 47,357
252,479 256,901

Other Income H b 25
2014 2013
—F-mF —F=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEr THT
Revaluation surplus on investment property REWE ERRBH - 1,820
Scrap sales BERHHE 5,913 4,517
Interest income ISV ON 394 1,369
Rental income from investment property REREWME B IWA 754 396
Government subsidy g 513 =
7,574 8,102
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Operating Profit

Operating profit is stated after charging/(crediting) the following:

]
EERFBNGGIA) THIEH :

2014 2013
—E-mF —ET-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FT
Amortisation and depreciation: BHRITE
Amortisation of land use rights s AR OE 41 376
Depreciation of owned property, BEWE - BERRETE
plant and equipment 14,464 12,400
Auditor’s remuneration ZEEME & 1,416 1,394
Cost of raw materials consumed R A 265,528 308,030
Net exchange loss/(gain) HNESFIBR (M) 1,637 (1,909)
Operating lease rentals in respect T REF KL HERE
of land and buildings 410 324
Loss on disposal of property, HEWX  KEREZEEBE
plant and equipment 16 1,801
Rental income, net of direct expenses FEWA - IREEHES WA
from property that generated rental income ZNEREM 2 B RS 679 362
Loss on revaluation of buildings BFREEERK 506 =
(Recoverable)/provisions for returns EENMRIR (BB, B
and doubtful debts (224) 192
Net loss/(gain) on derivative PTESHBT AT (W)
financial instruments 1,207 91)
Provision for/(reversal of) ERTERE (BE)
slow-moving inventories 2,082 (285)
Staff costs (including directors’ STIKA(BREESMHE)
emoluments) (note 12) (MiEE12) 110,739 106,744
7.  Finance Costs 7. HBBEA
2014 2013
—E—-NEF —E—=F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTHT FAT
Interest on bank loans IRITE A S
— wholly repayable within five years —BERAFAZHER 1,029 2,072

74
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LN

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z —F—[IF+=H=+—HIFZ

Taxation

(a

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate
of 16.5% (2013: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable
profit for the year. Taxation on overseas profits has been
calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the year at
the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the
Group operates.

The amount of taxation charged/(credited) to the
consolidated income statement represents:

8.

HE
(@

FENGERIDREARFE 2 fh5HE

B A 16.5% (=

=

— =4 :165%)

ZIREE A - BINENRIAERAEE
B R RS 2 5T REER Bl A%
HEBAREBRRZRITHEAH -

M/ GrAN) R IBER BRI -

2014 2013

—E-mEF —T—=F

HK$°000 HK$'000

FHET T

Hong Kong profits tax BBENEH 2,053 5016

Overseas taxation TFHNRIE 4,446 5,008

Over provision in prior year FRIEBRE RS (30) (148)

Deferred tax relating to the TR ERNEERED

origination and reversal of ZIBEIERIE (P E 8(b))

temporary differences (note 8(b)) 530 (1,622)

6,999 8,254

The taxation on the Group'’s profit before taxation differs
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the

AEEARBRHADE N 2 HBEBRR
RATEMNGHEMAE ZERHER

profits tax rate of Hong Kong as follows: ZERINT :
2014 2013
—E-mEF —T—=fF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHER FAxT
Profit before taxation R A1 g A 25,916 29,470
Calculated at a taxation rate of B E16.5%
16.5% (2013: 16.5%) (ZZE—=F :16.5%)
SHEZHIA 4,276 4,863
Effect of different taxation rate HBER PRI R 2 572
in other countries 2,547 2,773
Income not subject to taxation BARIZ WA (663) (841)
Expenses not deductible for AAHE 2 2
taxation purposes 1,061 1,755
Over provision in prior year FHIBRRE (30) (148)
Others HAth (192) (148)
Taxation charge TR 6,999 8,254
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For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

_87 Taxation (Continued) 8. ®HBiEGE)
\ (b) The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities (b) FEEREEEMELEHREGES T
' is as follows: T e
Group
KEME
2014 2013
—E—-mF —E—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Deferred tax assets RIEFR IR & B
— Deferred tax assets to be recovered —iBiE+ —{E & ULEH)
after more than 12 months FERIAEE (4,521) (5,561)
Deferred tax liabilities EEHEEE
— Deferred tax liabilities to be settled — B8+ — 1 B & X #)
after more than 12 months FEERIBE E 33,986 31,541
Deferred tax liabilities, net BEETHEAE @ F58 29,465 25,980
The movement on the net deferred tax liabilities account is FEEF IS ER B FEOEgsHn T :
as follows:
Group
KEE
2014 2013
—E—-mF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
At 1st January m—H—H 25,980 27,094
Deferred tax charged/(credited) Bk (Gr AN B BRERZ
to the consolidated IRIEFIE (MI7E 8(a))
income statement (note 8(a)) 530 (1,622)
Deferred tax charged to MR EGHFEE ZRERE
revaluation reserve 2,955 508
At 31st December ®n+—A=+—H 29,465 25,980
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For the year ended 31st December 2014 &2 = F—/JF+=H=+—HI-FZE

8. Taxation (Continued) 8. WHEGE) \ _
(b)  (Continued) b (&) =/
The movements on the deferred tax liabilities and assets, ERAEBER —BESER NI i
without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances H®E O ECHEABGREEZS N
within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows: T
Deferred tax liabilities EEBIEEE
Group
%8
Tax depreciation Revaluation surplus Provisions Total
HEnE EftBE B Lt
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
“B-RF T-=F “F-[F -F-=F "B-PF -%--F “3-PF —F--F

HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000 HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TEén  TEr TRz TEr TEx  TET TEn  TER

At 1st January iz = 2,360 2,882 32,562 32,054 1,014 4,782 35,936 39,718
(Credited)/charged to BiraBaxT
the consolidated (GTA)/ ks
income statement 30 (522) - - 364 (3,768) 394 (4,290)
Deferred tax charged NRERREEZ
to revaluation reserve EAERE - - 2,955 508 - - 2,955 508
At 315t December MZA=1+-H 2,390 2360 35517 32,562 1,378 1014 39285 35936
Deferred tax assets BEEMREEE
Group
P-4 |
Tax depreciation Provisions Tax losses Total
HEnE B TENER &%
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
ZE-MmF Z%2-=F -“3-WF “Z-=F “E-NF “3-=F “E-NF “Z-=F

HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000 HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tén TEr TRz  TEr TEx  TET TEr  TER

At 1st January H—A—8 2,928 2,991 6,439 8,809 589 824 9,956 12,624
(Charged)/credited to BirABERT
the consolidated (308) /zEA 133 63) (308)  (2,370) 39 (235) (136)  (2,668)
income statement
At 31st Decernber M=A=1+-8 3,061 2,928 6,131 6,439 628 589 9,820 9,956
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8

9.

10.

—FEF A=

Taxation (Continued)

(b)

(Continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry-
forwards to the extent that the realisation of the related
tax benefit through future taxable profits is probable. The
Group did not recognise deferred tax assets of HK$647,000
(2013: HK$857,000) in respect of losses amounting to
HK$3,919,000 (2013: HK$5,190,000) that can be carried
forward against future taxable income. The tax losses have
no expiry date.

Deferred tax liabilities of HK$2,874,000 (2013:
HK$2,017,000) have not been recognised for the
withholding tax and other taxes that would be payable
on the unremitted earnings of certain subsidiaries. Such
amounts are permanently reinvested. Unremitted earnings
totalled HK$39,793,000 at 31st December 2014 (2013:
HK$22,183,000).

Profit for the Year
The profit for the year attributable to shareholders of the Company

is dealt with in the financial statements of the Company to extent
of a profit of HK$7,969,000 (2013: HK$6,333,000)

Dividend
The dividends paid in 2014 and 2013 were HK$7,960,000

(HK$0.04 per share) and HK$5,970,000 (HK$0.03 per share)
respectively. A dividend in respect of the year ended 31st December
2014 of HK$0.02 per share (2013: HK$0.02 per share), amounting
to a total dividend of HK$3,980,000 (2013: HK$3,980,000), is to

8.

10.

PR RR M EE

ﬁIE (II‘E)
(b) (%)

HAMHEMERER BTN IREER

B RIEBRFEELNRRE
AR 4 1 T B 3R A A B 0 7% 6 2 T A

R o NG B I 4 Bh AT A 6 DA K 85 R 2R
Ji& =R 5t U 2= B9 B¢ TH /85 48 3,919,000 785
Jo(=—Z— =% : 5,190,000/87T) #ER
IREFIHE E 647,0008 0 (—ZF—=
857,000 7T ) o FiIHE B ]
H o

REE IR E T H B A R AR IER
BHAT AT TER TS A E A
T8 e SRR IE 7 1R & (& 2,874,000 % 7T
(ZZ—=% :2,017,00087T) ° It
KRERZF S BERBMILE - K=
T—NHF+ZA=+—HHRERR
F & ££39,793,000/ 8T (=T — =4 :
22,183,000/87T) °

7 5 R
FFARRRIER B Z AR R R E E(EANF G F
47,969,000 7L (ZF—=4 : 6,333,000/8
JC) ©

BB

E_E—NFER T =FRIMNHREDH
757,960,000/ 7T (A% 4 7811l) &% 5,970,000 78
TC (B 3E) - %#:?—ﬁimﬂ—+ﬂ
BRTWKRRAFAE L B3-S —
F+= H7+—H¢¢Eﬁﬁ%$%h@ﬁ

be proposed at the annual general meeting on 29th April 2015. FBRR2BW(ZE—=F : F&2B) - &5
These consolidated financial statements do not reflect this dividend /4$3,980,0008 7L (ZZF—=4 : 3,980,000
payable. TC) © ANERE ISR AR R IEEMAR S o
2014 2013
—E-IF —T—=4F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FBT FAET
Interim, paid, of HK$0.02 FARE AR 2 Bl 2 BR3P HiRR
(2013: HK$0.01) per ordinary share (:ZQ =4 18D 3,980 1,990
Final, proposed, of HK$0.02 FREE B 2 Bl 2 R EEREIRE
(2013: HK$0.02) per ordinary share (ZZ—=%F : 2781 3,980 3,980
7,960 5,970
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & B & R M5 A\ :

10.

11.

12.

N
N\

For the year ended 31st December 2014 &2 = F—/JF+=H=+—HI-FZ

Dividend (Continued) 10. BRE (&) \ N\
The aggregate amounts of the dividends paid and proposed RIEEB(ATER) —E—NER-_FE—= =
during 2014 and 2013 have been disclosed in the consolidated FEIRERERENRBBEEELSSBER
income statement in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies R EE o
Ordinance.
Earnings Per Share 1. BRER
The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the Group's BRERENTIRBEFA Z NEBAREE )G
profit for the year of HK$18,917,000 (2013: HK$21,216,000) #118,917,00078 7t (= ZF—=4 : 21,216,000
divided by the weighted average number of 198,958,000 (2013: BT RIRF A BT E B 2 INfEESE
198,958,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year. 198,958,000 1% ( = & — = 4 : 198,958,000
M) FHE -
In both 2014 and 2013, diluted earnings per share is the same as RZE—NFER—_T—=FF  ARFHREH
basic earnings per share due to the absence of dilutive potential HERASBRBTHELBR  WEREER
ordinary shares at the end of the reporting period. FIEREERGRREFIAER -
Staff Costs (Including Directors’ Emoluments) 12. EIfK(BIEEEMS)
2014 2013
—ET-mEF —T—=fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHT
Wages, salaries and fringe benefits TE& - HHoNRzEINERL 103,915 100,789
Social security costs e RIER A 6,036 5,270
Pension costs — contribution to RPN — 8B & 52l
MPF scheme fEH Z R 499 446
Others Hith 289 239
110,739 106,744
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For the year ended 31st December 2014 & ZE —F—UF+—H="1+—HI-FE

Directors’ Emoluments and Key Management's 13. EZERSEEEAEZ#HE

\—F Compensation
W\ (a) Directors’ emoluments (a) E=H
The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31st BE-Z-—NF+-_A=1+—HIt*F
December 2014 is set out below: B BRESHFHMAT
Discretionary Other

Name of directors Fees Salary bonuses benefits (ii) Total

EEpg ne e BiERS HAb &R (i) o)
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THER THER THERT TR THER

MON Chung Hung (iii) - 4,560 815 128 5,503

IR i)

KOO Di An, Louise - 1,320 326 116 1,762

BT

SIU Yuk Shing, Marco - 642 21 361 1,214

FRIBRY,

MON Wai Ki, Vicky - 340 25 16 381

hER

MON Tiffany - 492 212 17 721

RhER

LAU Chun Kay (i) 180 - - - 180

ZIRBL()

LEE Chung Nai, Jones (i) 84 - - - 84

ZRE)

MA Chun Hon, Richard (i) 83 - - - 83

HEE()
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Directors’ Emoluments and Key Management’s
Compensation (Continued)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31st

December 2013 is set out below:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %4 B 1R Rz

For the year ended 31st December 2014 &2 = F—/JF+=H=+—HI-FZE

13. EEREEEEASZHME (M)

.K‘\‘

(a) E=HM (&)
BE-_Z—=F+-A=+—HI#F
B BRESHEHMHOT ¢

Discretionary Other

Name of directors Fees Salary bonuses benefits (ii) Total
T ik e migHe H A AER (i) Fat]

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TET THET THT AT TET

MON Chung Hung iii) - 4,560 722 41 5,323
Al (i)
KOO Di An, Louise - 1,320 289 38 1,647
Bz
SIU Yuk Shing, Marco - 642 209 397 1,248
Ejilpg
MON Wai Ki, Vicky - 334 18 15 367
hER
MON Tiffany - 492 209 15 716
hmER
LAU Chun Kay (i) 180 - - - 180
ZIHRHE ()
LEE Chung Nai, Jones (i) 84 - - - 84
ZRE)
MA Chun Hon, Richard (i) 98 - - - 98
HHEE()
(i) Independent non-executive directors (i) BYIERITES
(ii) Other benefits include commission, quarters (i) HiEHeiENeEfe B

allowance, travel allowance and MPF scheme
contribution.

(iii) Chief Executive Officer

(iii)

RAE - EMORRENRRTES 2K

=5
N

TR AR,
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For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

Directors’ Emoluments and Key Management’s 13.

Compensation (Continued)
Five highest paid individuals
In 2014 and 2013, the five individuals whose emoluments
were the highest in the Group included three (2013:
three) directors whose emoluments are reflected in the
analysis presented above. The emoluments payable to the
remaining two (2013: two) individuals during the year are

(b)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %:& B iR R i

EEREEEEAEZHE (H)

(b)

hfuESEHFMAL

RZE-—MFRZT—=F ' AR
SESeFMALEE=((=F—=
FZM)EE ZNEFE2HEE
HREXHIT - REEZF T ESBM
I (ZZT—=4F : i) ATHF B

as follows: T:
2014 2013
—F-mF —T=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Basic salaries, housing allowances,  EA¥ & - BE28f
other allowances and benefits E AR R EYF
in kind 2,532 2,420
Discretionary bonuses mi5Ee 917 935
Pension costs — contribution to RIRKA — 8BS FTEIEL 2
MPF scheme K 33 30
3,482 3,385
The emoluments fell within the following bands: HEREE TN EE -
Number of individuals
ABEEH
2014 2013
—E—-NEF —E——F
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 8T 2
1,500,000 /87T 1 1
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 BT E
2,000,000 /57T - =
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 BTE
2,500,000 7% 7T 1 1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %55 B #& R R i

13. Directors’ Emoluments and Key Management'’s

Compensation (Continued)
Key management compensation

Key management includes all directors presented
above and three (2013: four) senior management. The
compensation paid or payable to key management for

(o)

employee services is shown below:

N

"

For the year ended 31st December 2014 &2 = F—/JF+=H=+—HI-FZE

(c)

BEEEARZHMH
BEERABQERARER=((=
T=6 D) BREEAL - 0
BEEA R L HEAREREHE i
TEABEIT ¢

2014 2013
—E—-E —E—=F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Basic salaries, housing allowances, — HA&#Z & - BEZE; -
other allowances and benefits HAb)EBE REY =
in kind 11,263 11,067
Discretionary bonuses [=pn 2,551 2,383
Pension costs — contribution to RN — 8BS T EIfEL 2
MPF scheme R 133 121
13,947 13,571

The emoluments of senior management are within the

following bands:

SREBASZMEETSIEE

Number of employees

EEHE
2014 2013
—E-NfF —E—=%F
HK$0 — HK$1,000,000 07 7L% 1,000,000 78 7T 1 2
HK$1,000,001 — HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,001 /& TT &
1,500,000 % 7T 1 1
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 BTTE
2,500,000 87T 1 1
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Land Use Rights 14.
\ The Group's interests in land use rights represent prepaid operating
' lease payments and their net book value are analysed as follows:

+ 355 PP
AREE 2 i AESI R EERERER

HEREFEDTAT -

Group

EE
2014 2013
—2-mE —F=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
At st January n—A—H 12,832 13,043
Additions NE 10,475 -
Amortisation of land use rights s PR (411) (376)
Exchange adjustment P =A% (263) 165
As 31st December R+=—A=+—8 22,633 12,832

Group

TEH
2014 2013
—F-MF —T=fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAxT

Outside Hong Kong, held on: REBAINES

— Leases of between 10 to 50 years HERt+ER+FE2ME 22,633 12,832

The amortisation expenses of HK$411,000 (2013: HK$376,000)
have been included in ‘Cost of sales’.
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Property, Plant and Equipment

15. Y% BERXE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 45 B &3 R s

For the year ended 31st December 2014 &2 = F—/JF+=H=+—HI-FZE

Group
iy |
Land and buildings
(notes (a) to (d))
THRET (W () 2 (d)
Leasehold ~ Plantand Furniture Office Motor Pleasure
InHK  Outside HK improvements  machinery ~and Fixtures  equipment vehicles hoats Total
Kt ;i % BEREE GAREE HROZRE B i} g
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T Thn T Thn T
Net book value RZF-WE-A-HZ
at 1st January 2014 EEFE 115,300 145,781 5,705 13,185 859 4,533 1,848 7243 294,460
Additions AE - 23,796 - 1,825 - 583 1,720 - 21,924
Disposals irl=+ - - - () - 3 (35) - (42)
Depreciation il (3,440) (4.822) (1,439) (2879 (@1) (575) (576) (692) (14,464)
Revaluation Bl 5910 9823 - - - - - - 15,733
Bchangeadjustment [EXE - (4332) (69) (514) ) (62) (24) - (5,005)
Net book value RZF-WE
at31stDecember 2014  +ZA=t-Hz
KEHE 117,770 170,252 4,197 11,613 814 4,476 2933 6,551 318,606
At31st December 2014 W=Z-ME
+-A=+-H
At cost KA - - 11,814 81,133 5,388 13,938 5,849 14,767 132,889
At valuation-2014 {&E-2014 117,770 170,252 - - - - - - 288,022
Accumulated depreciation  ETEHTE - - (1617)  (69,520) (4574) (9.462) (2.916) (8216 (102,305)
Net hook value FEFE 17,770 170,252 4197 11,613 814 4,476 2933 6,551 318,606
Group
]
Land and buildings
(notes (a) to (d))
THREF(HEZ)
Leasehold Plant and Furniture Office Motor Pleasure
InNHK  Outside HK improvements  machinery  and fixtures  equipment vehicles boats Total
iy a9 X6 BRREE GAREE  FOSRE ot il &%
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ThTL Thr ThTL Thr ThT Thr ThL Thr ThL
Net book value RZE-Z%-A-A¢
at 1st January 2013 FEFE 117,890 140,238 6,983 15,080 973 4,673 1533 7.8% 295,266
Additions HE - - 67 2,006 701 1,258 100 4132
Disposals hrl= - - - (1338) 4 (305) (600) = (2,291)
Depreciation Vit (2,588) (3,466) (1433 3123 (1) (595) (31) (753) (12,400)
Revaluation gf ?) 5,037 - - - - - - 5,035
Exchange adjustment xR - 3978 88 560 5 59 28 - 4718
Net book value R_E-Z%
at31stDecember 2013 +-A=+-Fz
EHFE 115,300 145,787 5,705 13,185 859 4533 1,848 7,243 294,460
At31stDecember 2013 RZE-=%
+-A=t-H
At cost iy = = 12,292 80,153 5477 13,489 4,201 14,767 130,379
At valuation - 2013 1fE-2013 115,300 145,787 - - - - - - 261,087
Accumulated depreciation ~ ZFEHTE - - (6,587) (66,968) (4618) (8956) (2353) (7,524) (97,006)
Net book value KEE 115,300 145,787 5,705 13,185 859 4533 1,848 7243 294,460
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by Centaline Surveyors Limited, an independent firm of
chartered surveyors, as at 31st December 2014 and 2013.
The following tables analyses the land and buildings carried

at fair value, by valuation methods.

Fair value hierarchy

Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)
(a) Land and buildings in Hong Kong and Mainland China were

using open market basis or depreciated replacement costs

W BERZE (&)
(a RZE—NERZFE—Z=F+=A
=t+—H fREBRFERENLT
HREFHRBLEXAHEMPB R
T EMR AR AR E 2 EE T
EEERAEM - TRIIEFAGE
EPNTIRA R BEARKN T RAETF o

)

RERBR

Fair value measurements
at 31st December 2014 using
—E-ME+ZA=t+—-HERATHEA

MORERE
Quoted prices Significant
in active other Significant
markets for observable unobservable
identical assets inputs inputs
HREE#R EAMHAM BEXW
Description it SEERT H M RE AEEBA  FAUEERA
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(%) (=) (B=8)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TEx THER
Recurring fair value measurements KRR ERE
Land and buildings: THIRIETF
—in Hong Kong —fREE - - 117,770
—in Mainland China — IR B A fE - - 170,252
Fair value measurements
at 31st December 2013 using
T =EFZA=+—HFERANUTEA
AR ERE
Quoted prices Significant
in active other Significant
markets for observable  unobservable
identical assets inputs inputs
HREEE  ERNHM EDN:
Description it A RTIZ KRB AERGA  TRBREA
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(B—H) (B=@) (B=)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHT FHET
Recurring fair value measurements REUMAREFE
Land and buildings: THIRIETF -
—in Hong Kong —fIRER - - 115,300
~in Mainland China — R BIARE - - 145,787
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %55 B #& R R i

For the year ended 31st December 2014 &2 = F—/JF+=H=+—HI-FZE

15. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 15.

(@) (Continued)
Fair value measurements using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3)

¢ \ N

W -~ BERXME (&) X
@ (&) \ Y
FMAEBERTIHERANAREBETE
(B5=#)
31st December 2014

—2-mE+-A=t-H

Land and  Buildings in
buildings in Mainland
Hong Kong China
UREBZ LRPEIARE Total
T REF ZEF mE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THERT THER TR
At 1st January 2014 RZZ—HF—-H—H 115,300 145,787 261,087
Additions NE - 23,796 23,796
Depreciation neE (3,440) (4,822) (8,262)
Net gains from fair value adjustment D EFHR N FE 5910 9,823 15,733
Exchange adjustment B o 5 2 - (4,332) (4,332)
As 31st December 2014 RZZ2—mFE+-A=+—H 117,770 170,252 288,022
Unrealised gains/(losses) EiReBak [ EMgER
for the year included in the SRR PRROFER
consolidated income statement B M=k EE
for assets held at the end of the year,
under ‘Other operating expenses’ - (506) (506)
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_ // Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %R & B 33k & K&t

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z =F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

45. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 15. % - BERZE (E)

- @  (Continued) @ &
' Fair value measurements using significant FMNABERFABEEGANAABTE
unobservable inputs (Level 3) (B=8)
31st December 2013

—2-=f+-A=t—H

Land and  Buildings in
buildings in Mainland

Hong Kong China
NRAEREZ NAREIKXE Total
T REF 2T ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THET THEx
At 1st January 2013 N-ZE—=%—F—H 117,890 140,238 258,128
Depreciation ne (2,588) (3,466) (6,054)
Net gains from fair value adjustment DR EARREFE ) 5,037 5,035
Exchange adjustment P& = 3,978 3,978
As 31st December 2013 R-E—=F+"H=+—H 115,300 145,787 261,087
Unrealised gains/(losses) e ERE [HME R
for the year included in the SORRR ] PHRRNEREA
consolidated income statement B MaskEE
for assets held at the end of the year,
under ‘Other operating expenses’ = = =
Valuation processes of the Group AEBNHERE
The Group’s land and buildings were valued at 31st REEN L RIEFHBLEXMGE
December 2014 and 2013 by independent professional ME—ZET—NER=_T—=F1+=_A1
qualified valuers who hold a recognised relevant =+—BfEE - EERFEE HEEE R
professional qualification and have recent experience in the AIEEER - WH AT EER T R E
locations and segments of the land and buildings valued. FHH B A EI A T HA LR o BLATA
For all land and buildings, their current use equates to the T RIEF - HERMNERSERER
highest and best use. SIS EMER o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 24 B RFME

15.

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z_—F—HF+_—A=+—HI F)Z

Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

(a

(Continued)

Valuation processes of the Group (Continued)

The Group's finance department considers and discusses
the valuations performed by the independent valuers
for financial reporting purposes, including all key inputs
to the valuations and property valuations movements
as compared to the prior year. At 31st December 2014
and 2013, the fair values of the properties have been
determined by Centaline Surveyors Limited.

Valuation techniques

For land and buildings in Hong Kong, the valuation was
determined using the direct comparison approach with
reference to comparable transactions available in the
relevant market. Sales prices of comparable properties in
close proximity are adjusted for differences in key attributes
such as property size. The most significant input into this
valuation approach is price per square feet.

For buildings in Mainland China, the valuation was
determined using the depreciated replacement cost
approach with reference to the current cost of replacing
an asset with its modern equivalent asset less deductions
for all physical deterioration and all relevant forms of
obsolescence and optimisation based on significant
unobservable inputs. These inputs include:

Cost of construction

Cost per square metre to completion estimated by the
valuer based on the gross floor area using direct market
comparables and taking into account of life and size of

property and its facilities as at 31st December 2014 and
2013.

Estimated depreciation
Deducting all sources of depreciation by straight- line
method over the useful life, including physical deterioration

and functional and economic obsolescene and adjusting by
the physical condition of the building.

There were no changes to the valuation techniques during
the year.

15.

Y3 ~ BB K s ()

(a

(&)

REBEHNMEERE (&)
AEBEV AR BERE B E B
HEMNGELETE B RAW B
BBV AERSVABEEIEEALY
EEERLFEERTHES - N
E-NER_TE—=ZFF+_A=+—
B WEMENAAECHTRAE
Bh1TEMRABIEE

fh{E M
NREBAN I IETNEESER
BAmZ AR5 MAERLBOAE
e MO EMENEECDIE
2R (DI EETR) WERELRA
B B AEENREABARE T
T REVERS -

R BERENEFOME  2EN
REOEZEEENMREMENARIE
RESBHRBAVANRERELE
BEEENRBRAFAFEZTERAR
o BERTABEBAEE - G4
BABE

DN
HEME - E-—NER_T—=4F
+ A=+ —BRBEEEEFERE
BB AL E AMERER
FERE AT REREmENET A
HKIBRPKAN o

EEHE
ERERZEZSBTENERFHRHT
WERIRITE - B8 ABRNY
BEME MR EMIER - WIRBTER
ARSIV AR

FREERGLERD -
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For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

(@) (Continued)

Information about fair value measurements using
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) as at 31st

December 2014

Description
st

Buildings in Heyuan,
Mainland China
IR EAETRET

Buildings in Shenzhen,
Mainland China
R B ARE R K18

Land and buildings in

Hong Kong
TREA N L3RBT

Information about fair value measurements using
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) as at 31st

December 2013

Description
i

Buildings in Shenzhen,
Mainland China
ety NG oS5

Land and buildings,
in Hong Kong

AR BB RET

Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 15.

Valuation technique

fhiER

Depreciated replacement
cost approach

WEBENAA

Depreciated replacement
cost approach

WEBENAA

Direct comparison approach

BRIEE

Valuation technique
B

Depreciated replacement
cost approach

WEEERAE

Direct comparison approach

BRIEE

Perennial International Limited &/ &£ @ AR A 7]
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Y5 ~ BB R sfE ()

(@ ()
R-Z-—ME+—A=+—AEA
EATTHRBAND ABEHRE

BR(E=8)

Unobservable
inputs

AIRRGA

Cost of construction of RMB1,650 per
square metre

RERARETRAKARE 16507

Estimated depreciation over the useful
life of 45 years

B RAERNE+ AFEHTE

Cost of construction of RMB2,800 per
square metre

RERARETRKARE 28007

Estimated depreciation over the useful

life of 29 years and 42 years respectively
DB RAERN_TNEF

R+ fh5HE

Sales prices, HK$13,620 per square feet
of a comparable property in close proximity
MEENEHER S REBFTAR
13,62087C

Relationship of
unobservable
inputs to

fair value
RABRHA
HARENBE

The higher the estimated cost per square
metre to completion, the higher
the fair value.
BERKERIARS -

DR

The higher the estimated depreciation,
the lower the fair value.

BT ESR - DREEE -

The higher the estimated cost per square
metre to completion, the higher
the fair value.
SEIKERAANS

DAEES

The higher the estimated depreciation,
the lower the fair value.

BT ESR - DREEE-

The higher the sales price per square feet
of a comparable property in close
proximity, the higher the fair value.

BYFRZABEENFHERSZ
RESR  ArEES -

R-ZE-—Z=5+Z-A=1+—HER
EXTUBEGHANDAAETEN

B (E=4)

Unobservable
inputs

FABREEA

Cost of construction of RMB2,620 per
square metre

BERKABETARARE 26207

Estimated depreciation over the useful

life of 30 years and 43 years, respectively
PRBAEREAN=15

RO+ =FE5HE

Sales prices, HK$13,040 per square feet
of a comparable property in close proximity
ARRENERERD L REFFIR
13,0400

Relationship of
unobservable
inputs to

fair value
TABEEA
HAAENBE

The higher the estimated cost per square
metre to completion, the higher

the fair value.

BERKERRASR -

DREES -

The higher the estimated depreciation,
the lower the fair value.

fErirEds - DAERE -

The higher the sales price per square feet
of a comparable property in close
proximity, the higher the fair value.

SR AL RERS,
REHES  AREES



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 424 B &R & BTJ“I

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z =F—[JF+=H=+—HIFZ

15.

16.

Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 15.
(b) The net book value of these land and buildings would have

been HK$69,979,000 (2013: HK$50,855,000) had they
been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation on the
historical cost basis.

(0) At 31st December 2014, the net book value of land and
buildings pledged as security for the Group’s bank loans
amounted to HK$117,770,000 (2013: HK$115,300,000).

%% R = K &4 (&)

ﬂu;%ﬁiiﬂ&%—?ﬂhzﬁ_iﬁ$zg S

EPARAER 2B ESE - AJZE
BR T )% B /369,979,000 T (=&
— =% : 50,855,0007T) °

RZZE—WE+=-A=+—8B  FE
SRIEA 117,770,000 T (=2 —=
F 115300000;‘%577:) o N
F o BEAREERITER I o

(d) The net book value of the Group's interests in leasehold (d) AEF EAESHRERERENRN T
land classified as finance leases are held on leases of iﬁ—i—iZF'EJE’]THiE\j:ﬂﬂZﬁEE@@
between 10 to 50 years in Hong Kong amounted to 4 #£101,880,0008 L (= E—=4F :
HK$101,880,000 (2013: HK$100,840,000). 100,840,000 7T) °

(e) Included in total depreciation expenses is an amount of (e) AT E S g 8,599,000 T (=&
HK$8,599,000 (2013: HK$7,451,000) which has been — =4 :7,451,0008 T) st A [ HH &
included in ‘Cost of sales’ and HK$5,865,000 (2013: A7 | % 5,865,000/ L (T —=4 :
HK$4,949,000) in ‘Administrative expenses'. 4,949,000 % 7T) 5E A [1TERFX ] °

Investment Property 16. BREYE

Group

REHE
2014 2013
—E—-NEF TE——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBT T

At fair value BARE

Opening balance at 1st January R—RA—BZH9IergE 27,000 25,180

Revaluation surplus credited to the BHBHRETAGEERE

consolidated income statement - 1,820

Net book value at 31st December R+ A=+—HZ2EmFE 27,000 27,000
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/16. Investment Property (Continued)

92

(a) Investment property was revalued on the basis of
open market valued by Centaline Surveyors Limited,
an independent firm of chartered surveyors, as at 31st
December 2014 and 2013. The revaluation gains or losses
is included in ‘other income’ or ‘other operating expense’
in the consolidated income statement. The following table
analyses the investment property carried at fair value, by
valuation method.

Fair value hierarchy

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %:& B iR R

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

16. KREWXE(E)

(a R-ZZE—WNEER-_ZT—=F+=A
=+—H REVERBIEEGE
B OB EBETT AR A RIRARTE
L EEEMN BHBERIFIALEE
mzx N[ EAUA | sk [ E AL &R
A e TRAINEFABEEITIER R
BEARNIEEME -

RERBR

>

Fair value measurements
at 31st December 2014 and 2013 using
ZE-MER=B-=F+=A=t-H
FERAUTEANDAETE
Quoted prices Significant
in active other Significant
markets for observable unobservable

identical assets inputs inputs
HREE®R BARMEAM BRH
Description it SERT S NERE AEEHA  FAUEHEHA
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(B-%&) (B=#) (B=H)
HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$'000
T FTER TERT
Recurring fair value measurements REMAREFE
Investment property REMZ - - 27,000

Valuation processes of the Group
See Note 15(a) for valuation processes of the Group.
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For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z =F—[JF+=H=+—HIFZ

16.

Investment Property (Continued)

(a

(Continued)

Valuation techniques

The valuation of investment property was determined
using the direct comparison approach with reference to
comparable transactions available in the relevant market.
Sales prices of comparable properties in close proximity are
adjusted for differences in key attributes such as property
size. The most significant input into this valuation approach
is price per square feet.

There were no changes to the valuation techniques during
the year.

Information about fair value measurements using
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) as at 31st
December 2014

LN

16. REW=(H) D

(a

(&)

fh{E M
BREMENBESERATSA LR
RHMAERLLBUEEE - A
LEMEMEBE R E R (F10Y)
XEE) MERFELRE - HiLHER
R EABA ST F T REERS

FABERMLEES -

R-E-DNF+-A=+—HEA
EXRTUEERGARE (F=R) 2
AREFEZER

Relationship of
unobservable inputs to

fair value
Description Valuation technique Unobservable inputs TR R A SR
B fRIE T FHHEE A AREZEHR
Land and buildings Direct comparison Sales prices, HK$5,011 The higher the sales prices
in Hong Kong approach per square feet of a per square feet of a
NRBBZ T FIEF HELESE comparable property in comparable property

close proximity

in close proximity, the

THAEEMEEER F 2 higher the fair value
REFFEFRS,011 B BF 5 RAREYHEE

At 31st December 2014, the net book value of investment
property pledged as security for the Group’s bank loans
amounts to HK$27,000,000 (2013: HK$27,000,000).

EXFHRERER A
REBS

R-E—mME+=—A=+—8H  &&
B £ 17 & 5 LA BR EVF (B 27,000,000 78
JT(—ZF—=4F : 27,000,000 7T ) #J
EYEERER -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %4 B 1R Rz

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

Investment Property (Continued) 16. REWE (&)
\\ = () The Group’s interests in investment property are analysed (© REBZIHBEYEEZDTAT ¢
- as follows:
Group
REH
2014 2013
—E-mEF —E—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
In Hong Kong, held on: REBES :
Lease of between 10 to 50 years HERt+E=R+F2H 27,000 27,000
(d) The revaluation surplus is included in ‘Other income’ in the (d) EHEBRPEESRSBRRAN [ Eilk
consolidated income statement. 8o
17. Investments in Subsidiaries 17. RAMBARIZKRE
Company
KAFE
2014 2013
—E—mEF —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Non-current assets FREBEE
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LT + AR 20 20
Amounts due from subsidiaries (note (a)) FEURBTE A B Z A (FiFE ) 62,718 62,718
62,738 62,738
Current assets REEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries (note (b)) FEMHT B A BRI (P EE (b)) 62,079 62,006
(a) The amounts due from subsidiaries represent equity funding by (a) VL NG - YNGIE L =10
the Company to the respective subsidiaries and are unsecured and REJHBEREEAREE
interest-free.
) The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and (b) TEW T/ 2 Bl sk G - B8 Rt A
repayable on demand. FERF ESKIEE -
Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 30. RATZHE A R FIBERHIEE30

94  Perennial International Limited 18£8 E AR A 5



18.

19.

Inventories

18. &

Group

REEH
2014 2013
—E—-mF —T—=4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET BT
Raw materials Rt 22,946 24,046
Work in progress ERm 30,705 30,098
Finished goods RUAK T 59,708 60,981
113,359 115,125
Provision for slow-moving inventories ERTFERE (5,155) (3,073)
108,204 112,052

The cost of inventories recognised as expenses and included
in “Cost of sales” amounted to HK$266,194,000 (2013:
HK$283,378,000), which included provision for slow-moving
inventories of HK$2,082,000 (2013: reversal of provision for slow-
moving inventories of HK$285,000).

Trade and Bills Receivables
At 31st December 2014, the ageing analysis of trade and bills

receivables based on invoice date is as follows:

GEXRANPHERESERLHIA [$HE/RA] K
% %8 1 1 266,194,000 T( =T — = & :
283,378,000/ 7t )+ =R EE R T E E#
2,082,000/87C - (=T —=4 : EEIERAEE
% 285,00087T) °

19. EWESRARERE
R-E-—ME+-A=+—0  ERESEX
REEREHZAMEROTAT -

Group

KEE
2014 2013
—B-lmEF —F=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBxT FHET
Current — 3 months BIHIZ= =M@ A 83,412 95,047
4 — 6 months P& R =7~ 1E A 6,313 7,405
Over 6 months BB~ E A 8,453 8,321
98,178 110,773
Provision for returns and doubtful debts RE N RIREHE (8,159) (8,383)
90,019 102,390
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19.

Trade and Bills Receivables (Continued)
The Group's trade and bills receivables are mainly denominated in

HK$ and USD, and are due within one year from the end of the
reporting period. The carrying value of trade and bills receivables
approximates their fair value due to their short term maturities.

At 31st December 2014, trade receivables of HK$73,344,000
(2013: HK$84,500,000) and bills receivables of HK$1,769,000
(2013: 2,167,000) were fully performing.

At 31st December 2014, the ageing analysis of trade receivables
which were past due but not impaired is as follows:

19.

/" Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %2 Bf B3R R

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

e E 5 RN RiE (&)
AEERENE S ER R REEBUETRET
EH - RNREEER B R —F RIS -
WE S IR R R 2 R ER A D A EROE
HEFH -

MN-T—mWE+=-H=+—8 73,344,000
BT =T — = : 84,500,000/ 7T ) Z &
U Z Z R K 1,769,000/ L ( — T — =4 :
2,167,000) Z EHEHRE 2 HESETT °

R-ZZE-—WF+A=+—0H  2aHfErE
IMERWE SRR Z R DT

Group

REE
2014 2013
—ZT—mF —T—=F
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FHExT BT
Current — 3 months ENEAZ= =& A 14,435 15,534
4 — 6 months & A =75 1E A 84 171
Over 6 months A~ E A 387 18
14,906 15,723

The trade receivables included in the above ageing are considered
not impaired as these relate to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no recent history of default. All impaired overdue
trade receivables have been provided for.

As at 31st December 2014, trade receivables of HK$8,159,000
(2013: HK$8,383,000) were impaired and provided for. The credit
quality of trade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired
has been assessed by reference to historical information about the
counterparties’ default rates. The existing counterparties do not
have significant defaults in the past.

Perennial International Limited 1E&f&EE AR A &

A ERRERH M E B TETTRER R BN
ETHEERENLSEZBITR - ACDRE
BHENE ZRTEERE

R_ZE—MFE+=-HA=+—H - 8,159,000/
JL(=Z— =4 : 8,383,000/87C) ZEWE 5
ARRE BB R o KA A E sk R E A e
WE SRR EEERDENR S FIER L
KRE L ERHEL S - RENRZHFER
FI8BEREREE ©



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #HZ—ZF

19.

B UK

—EF A= HIEFE

\\\

Trade and Bills Receivables (Continued) 19. EWESZRIKRERE (E&)
Movements on the provision for trade receivables are as follows: EUE SRR EES T ¢
Group
REE
2014 2013
—F-MF Dt
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET
At 1st January m—H—H 8,383 8,191
(Recoverable)/provisions for returns
and doubtful debts RERREE(BIE), #iE (224) 192
At 31st December R+=ZA=+—H 8,159 8,383

The (recoverable)/provisions for returns have been net off with
revenue and doubtful debts have been included in ‘Other operating
expense, net’ amounted to HK$224,000 (2013: HK$192,000).

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting
period is the carrying value of trade and bills receivables mentioned
above. The Group did not hold any collateral as security.

Payment terms with customers are mainly on credit with the
exception of new customers, which are on cash on delivery basis.
Invoices are normally payable within 30 to 90 days of issuance.
Longer payment terms might be granted to customers have long-
term business relationship with the Group and did not have default
in payments in the past history.

EE(EE) BERRSE PR RE(E
B, BHEPIA [ B e MY 58 | et
51224,0008 7L (=F—=4F : 192,000/87T) °

RBEHERAFAEERRER LEKE
HIRA R R REE - ARERA WEUER
A iERRE o

EEXZ2UEETANK - HEHEFANER
MERFRE MR - —RME - FPAREER
BEHE=TZEN+THANK - MREERITF R

HASEERAXBHRZES  AIZZEAR
T2 57
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0. Short-Term Fixed Deposits and Cash and Cash 20. EHIEHEHZRESRESEZEY
\\_ Equivalents

Group Company
rEE ARATF
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mFE —T—=F —T-NF ZT—=F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET AT FHExT T
Short-term fixed deposit (note (a)) TR (MR @) - 10,264 - =
Cash at banks and in hand RITREFRS 55,526 50,194 926 339
55,526 60,458 96 339
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting NIFE AR ARNER R AR R RAEERME
period of the Group and of the Company is cash at banks IRTEE 225 A5t B/A55,197,000 7T
amounting to HK$55,197,000 (2013: HK$60,015,000) and (ZZ—=% : 60,015,000/ 7t ) & 96,0005
HK$96,000 (2013: HK$339,000) respectively. JT(ZZF—=4 : 339,00087T) °
Group Company
rEE RAHE
2014 2013 2014 2013
—F-mFE —T-=F —T-mF —T-=F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT FHET BT
Denominated in: HEER
HK$ BT 19,515 14,792 96 339
RMB (note (b)) AR (B3 (b)) 18,360 25,855 - =
usb =T 17,058 18,866 - =
Other currencies Hin g 593 945 - =
55,526 60,458 96 839

98 Perennial International Limited 1E£MEEA IR A T



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %S B & R M5 A\ :

20.

21.

N
N\

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—/JF+=H=+—HI-FZ

Short-Term Fixed Deposits and Cash and Cash
Equivalents (Continued)

(a

Short-term fixed deposit represented bank deposit placed
in Hong Kong with maturity in twelve months. The interest
rate is fixed at 2.2% per annum.

Included in the balance of the Group are bank balances
and cash deposited in Mainland China of approximately
HK$10,618,000 (2013: HK$5,855,000). Bank balances
and cash mainly denominated in RMB are subject to the
exchange control restrictions imposed by the government in

20. EHIEHMERRRAESRASEEN.

(#&)

) TR ERRREERERER T =
B AR ZRITER - FIXEELS
F22% e

(b) HREPEASREEFREANEZERES R
HRITFEH LIRS 44 10,618,000 7T
(Z=—=% :5,855,00087L) c £&
NARBEBEN ZRITERRES
T2 BRI R B B e 2 FMNE & 5l 37

Mainland China. & o
Share Capital 21. RB=
Company
b /N
No. of shares HK$'000
BRAH=E FAT
Authorised SETERRAR
At 31st December 2014 and RZE—NFE+=—A=+—HEK
31st December 2013, R-ZE—=%F+-A=+—8 -
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each SREE0.108L 2 Lk 500,000,000 50,000
Issued and fully paid BT R R
At 31st December 2014 and RZZE—NFE+—A=T—HK
31st December 2013, R-ZE—=F+-B=+—8 -
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each BRAEMEO0.10%8 T2 ik 198,958,000 19,896
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %:& B iR R

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

\ | /22' Reserves 22. B

Group
rE@
Land and
Exchange building Capital Total
Share  fluctuation revaluation redemption other Retained
premium reserve reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
ExgE THRET X
RiEE fie  EffRE  RORE LHERE  REEV 2

HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
TiEn i TR TR FiEn FiEn TiEn

As at 1st January 2014 R=Z-NE¥-A—-H 15,885 29,852 156,609 104 202,450 253,358 455,808
Profit for the year TEERT - - - - - 18,917 18,917
Revaluation surplusonland T REF 2 EfE R

and buildings - - 16,239 - 16,239 - 16,239
Deferred tax charged NREHREEZ

to revaluation reserve EERA - - (2,955) - (2,955) - (2,955)
Exchange difference arising ~ MiBA RS BHEKZ

from translation of HB7EEZR

financial statements of

subsidiaries - (6,872) - - (6,872) - (6,872)
Dividend paid ZRE - - - - - (7,960) (7,960)

At 31st December 2014 R_T-mF

+-A=1+-H 15,885 22,980 169,893 104 208,862 264,315 473177
As at 1st January 2013 RZE—=%—f—H 15,885 25,092 152,082 104 193,163 238,112 431,275
Profit for the year TEERT - - - - - 21,216 21,216
Revaluation surplusonland T REF 2 EfE R
and buildings - - 5,035 - 5,035 - 5,035
Deferred tax charged NRERREEZ
to revaluation reserve ERERE = = (508) = (508) = (508)
Exchange difference arising ~ HiBARIBBHER 2
from translation of ABzEEZR
financial statements of
subsidiaries - 4,760 - - 4,760 - 4,760
Dividend paid ZARE - - - - - (5,970) (5,970)
At 31st December 2013 RZE-=F
+-A=1+-H 15,885 29,852 156,609 104 202,450 253,358 455,808
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %:& B #& R T \

For the year ended 31st December 2014 &2 = F—/JF+=H=+—HI-FZ

22,

N\

\

e N NN

Reserves (Continued) e (&) \ J
Company
NG
Contributed Capital
Share surplus redemption Total other Retained
premium (note) reserves reserves earnings Total
#AR -
B EE (M) BEfRE BHMRE REEA b
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TARL FER TR FHR TER
At 1st January 2014 RZZ-mF—A—H 15,885 62,548 104 78,537 26,534 105,071
Profit for the year RERRT - - - - 7,969 7,969
Dividend paid TRRE - - - - (7,960) (7,960)
At 315t December 2014 RZZT-MmF
+ZA=1+-H 15,885 62,548 104 78,537 26,543 105,080
Representing: REH
2014 final dividend T ERRE Y
proposed RERE 3,980
Others Hth 22,563
Retained eamnings as at BE-Z-MmE
315t December 2014 +ZA=+—-ALt
ZRARA 26,543
At 1st January 2013 R-E-=£-f-A 15,385 62,548 104 78,537 26,171 104,708
Profit for the year REERA - - - - 6,333 6,333
Dividend paid ZABRE - - = = (5,970) (5,970)
At 315t December 2013 RZZ-=F
+-A=+-H 15,885 62,548 104 78,537 26,534 105,071
Representing: HHER -
2013 final dividend “TCERREY
proposed RERE 3,980
Others Hith 22,554
Retained earnings as at HE-T-=%
315t December 2013 TZA=+-Rit
ZREARA 26,534

note:  The contributed surplus of the Company arose when the Company
issued shares in exchange for the shares of subsidiaries being
acquired in connection with the reorganisation of the Group
prior to its listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited,
and represents the difference between the nominal value of
the Company’s shares issued and the value of net assets of the
subsidiaries acquired. Under the Companies Act of 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended), the contributed surplus is distributable to the
shareholders. At Group level, the contributed surplus is reclassified

into its component reserves of the underlying subsidiaries.

Hiat - ARAIZHABBELRR AJZEITR UL
BBRARERGHE L BB TR
_E BT AL AL B Ty Y A BT 2 Rl AR
WHEL  HERAXREETRG ZEE
HPT 1B 2\ 7] e BEFELEH 1R
BHERE-NN—FRAE(EER)
HABBRAESRTIRE - EXEEE
H ARG EN S E R EBIEL A
Z AR -
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For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

| Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %:& B iR R

/293‘; Trade and Bills Payables and Other Payables 23. EFAESZREREBEREMMEN

- and Accruals ENEGRX
Group Company
rEH b NN
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mE —E—=%f Z—EB-NFE —ZT—=£
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T FHExT FAT
Trade and bills payables FEE S IEREE
(note (a)) (Fff3E (a)) 32,910 36,630 - =
Other payables and accruals HAbERNRIER
JEFTFA 29,155 28,739 182 261
Total (note (b) and (c)) #58 (MH5E (o) %2 (0) 62,065 65,369 182 261
(a) At 31st December 2014, the ageing analysis of trade and (a) R-E—WNFE+_-_A=+—H  ER
bills payables based on invoice date is as follows: BoEH R EE R 0 HY Y BE#
AT
Group
rEE
2014 2013
—F-mF —T=fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Current — 3 months BNEAZ= =& A 27,485 33,775
4 — 6 months PO fE A Z= <& 4,439 2,286
Over 6 months BB~ E A 986 569
32,910 36,630
(b) Trade and bills payables and other payables and accruals are (b) ERE 5508 R EE R H A FER OB

denominated in the following currencies:

KR A T EREETE -

Group Company
rEH b N/NE]

2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-NFE ZET—=F ZE-NF ZT—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAT FET FA&T
HK$ BT 25,080 20,574 182 261
RMB AR 19,240 23,113 - =
usD =T 16,717 20,937 - -
Other currencies Hh & 1,028 745 - =
62,065 65,369 182 261
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %z

For the year ended 31st December 2014 E(Z =%

23.

24,

B UK

—AFEF = A= HILFE

Trade and Bills Payables and Other Payables 23. MEfE5X% IE&??F&EM@‘H‘%\
and Accruals (Continued) HNERTR R () =
() The carrying value of trade and bills payables and other (0 B E S5 k2R & E M EIE
payables and accruals approximates their fair values due to MEARY 2 BREEEE A R ERL
their short term maturities. FEEREFH o
Borrowings 24. B
Group
AEE
2014 2013
—E—mEF —T—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FBT
Current liabilities REBAE
Trust receipt loans S WIEER 40,806 40,751
Total borrowings KRR 40,806 40,751

Total borrowings included secured liabilities of HK$40,806,000
(2013: HK$40,751,000), which are secured by land and buildings
and investment property of the Group (Notes 15 and 16).

1AE e A I A (540,806,000 8T (==
— =% : 40,751,000 70) AR E B H L i &
BT RIEE YRR (H5E15 % 16) °

(a) The maturity of borrowings is as follows: (a) BRHEEBEAT
Group
REH
Trust receipt loans
ERBEBER
2014 2013
—E-mF —E=%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHER FAT
Within 1 year 15FR 40,806 40,751

-mesx 103
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/2«'4. Borrowings (Continued)

= (b) The exposure of the Group’s borrowings to interest rate
changes and the contractual repricing dates at the end of
the reporting date are as follows:

24,

(CENE )

(b)

RBEHRHERA - NREBWOEBRER
KBPHLARENTEE R HAAED
BRI -

Group
REH
Trust receipt loans
ERBEBER
2014 2013
—F-MF —FT=%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
6 months or less 7~ E A S EA A 40,806 40,751
(© The average effective interest rates at the end of the (© RFEHERBOFHERF E 0
reporting period are as follows: T
Group
rEE
2014 2013
—E—-mEF —E-=F
Trust receipt loans EEBURE R 2.22% 2.19%
(d) Borrowings are mainly denominated in HK$. (d) BREBB LS

(e) The carrying value of short-term borrowings approximates
their fair values.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %S B & R M5 A\ :

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—/JF+=H=+—HI-FZ

Derivative Financial Instruments

Forward foreign exchange contracts
— held for trading

The Group entered into forward foreign exchange contracts
with banks to sell USD in exchange for RMB at predetermined
rates, settled on a monthly basis for its operating use. As at
31st December 2014, the notional principal amounts of the
outstanding forward exchange contracts at 31st December 2014
were USD4,900,000 (equivalent to HK$37,953,000), which to be
settled at specified date of each month up to 23rd July 2015, for
selling USD700,000 per month in exchange for RMB at strike rate
of 6.075. (2013: nil).

The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts are
determined using quoted forward exchange rates at the end of the
reporting period.

EHINES K — AR

FTESBMTA N

Group
rEH

2014 2013

—E—-mF —ET—=4F

Liabilities Liabilities

=N 8E&

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHExT FA&T

1,207 -

NGB EASRITR] M IR HASNE & HO DA TERR H R R
BEHELUERARE - I AGEERCER
®o N -E—ME+-A=+—HAGE RS
SNEE A #)44,900,000% 7T (837,953,000
L) E_E—RFLA-+=HIt  BAH
E1T1E E 2 6.075 ) H 700,000 £ 7T LAFE 5 A
R o (ZE—=F: &)

ETHERA - BEHINEANAIAEBERE

5B R FORSE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Statement of Cash 26.
Flows

Reconciliation of profit before taxation to

RERERBRMEE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %4 B 15 $R Rz

For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z =F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

(a) EEELANFREEARKRBA

net cash generated from operations i F 2 ¥ Bk
2014 2013
—E—-mEF —E =5
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAxT

Profit before taxation FREE R A 25,916 29,470
Interest income FEMA (394) (1,369)
Bank loans interest RITERFE 1,029 2,072
Loss on disposal of property, HEWX « KEREZEEBE

plant and equipment 16 1,801
Revaluation surplus on investment & &Y ¥ 2 EfL A%

property - (1,820)
Loss on revaluation of BFEEHZBE

buildings 506 -
Amortisation of land use rights s PR A 411 376
Depreciation of owned property, BEYXE  BERRENE

plant and equipment 14,464 12,400
(Recoverable)/provisions for EERRR (BB, B

returns and doubtful debts (224) 192
Net loss/(gain) on derivative financial {74 % & T EF

instruments &1 () 1,207 91
Provision for/(reversal of) HET B (BE)

slow-moving inventories 2,082 (285)
Operating profit before working LIBEEHEH R 282 E A

capital changes 45,013 42,746
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERL, (1) 101 (22,116)
Decrease in trade and bills receivables FEUE 5 B8R M Z i

and other receivables, deposits and R EABFEWERTR « 5T K

prepayments TR 12,182 99
(Decrease)/increase in trade and bills ~ fE{+E ZFIE R ZiE

payables and other payables Jo HoAth AR IE K2

and accruals FERTRASE O d>), /4850 (4,776) 9,503
Receipt on derivative financial WETESm T A

instruments - 263
Net cash generated from operations ‘&&= £H)FIR S 52,520 30,495
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %:& B iR R i

For the year ended 31st December 2014 &2 = F—[JF+ = H=+—HI-FZF

26.

Notes to the Consolidated Statement of Cash 26.
Flows (Continued)

RERTREBRMEE (K)

(b) Analysis of disposal of property, plant (b) HEWE  BERXEDN
and equipment
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from FEABESREER LEYE K
sale of property, plant and equipment comprise: ERBIEREREE
2014 2013
—E—mEF —T—=fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT T
Net book value AREFE 42 2,291
Loss on disposal of property, HEWX « KEREZEEBE
plant and equipment (16) (1,801)
Proceeds from sale of property, HEME - BE KRBTSR
plant and equipment 26 490
() Analysis of changes in financing during () FAMEEB D

the year

Short-term bank loans

Trust receipt loans

EHIRITER BERBIEER

2014 2013 2014 2013

=F-mFE —F-=F =F-HmNF T =F

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FAT FET FAET

At 1st January W—HA—8 - 48,000 40,751 39,597
Additions of loans I E - 10,000 142,852 180,238
Repayments of loans EEEXR - (58,000) (142,797) (179,084)
At 31st December BW+=-—A=+—H - = 40,806 40,751
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Commitments 27.
(a) Capital commitments (a) EBAREIE
At 31st December 2014, the Group had the following R-E—MF+_A=+—H8 K&
capital commitments for leasehold improvements, plant BEUTERE BEERES BAE
and machinery, office equipment and motor vehicles: SR TR 2 B AN
2014 2013
—E-IF —T—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Contracted but not provided for EETAVB AR 878 2,480
(b) Commitments under operating leases (b) REHERIE
At 31st December 2014, the Group had future aggregate RZZE—NF+ZA=1+—H K&
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating EE A RHGEHER AR 2 &IK
leases as follows: HERFAT
Land and buildings and
office equipment
THREFR
N
2014 2013
—E-IF —ET—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FHT
Not later than one year —FR 203 687
Later than one year and —FRETZRAF
not later than five years 30 201
233 888
(c) The Company did not have any other significant () R-Z-—mMER-_ZT—=%+-A

commitments at 31st December 2014 and 2013.
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For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—/JF+=H=+—HI-FZ

28.

29.

30.

Financial Guarantees and Pledge 28.

At 31st December 2014, the Group's banking facilities amounting
to approximately HK$495,415,000 (2013: HK$356,117,000) were
secured by the following:

(a) legal charges over certain land and buildings and
investment property of the Group with a total net book
value of HK$ 144,770,000 (2013: HK$142,300,000); and

(b) a deed of guarantee executed by the Company amounting
to HK$145,000,000 (2013: HK$145,000,000).

Ultimate Holding Company 29.

The Directors of the Company regard Spector Holdings Limited,
a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, as being the
ultimate holding company.

Subsidiaries 30.

At 31st December 2014, the Company held major investments or
capital in the following subsidiaries:

Place of incorporation/ Paid up share capital/

MEERRIER D
R=2-ME+-A=+—B AEEH S/

495,415,000 7L (=ZZF— =4 : 356,117,000
PEIT) Z SRITRVE AN FIIE B (IR

) ANE B AR FES ££144,770,0007%8
TL(ZZF—=4 : 142,300,000 7C) 2
BT REFRIEEMEMEZE

EHIF K&

(b) ARRABRBEZ HERZEAH
145,000,0007% jo( = & — = F ¢
145,000,000/ 7T) °

RAREZER QT
AAREERAERBRERHESEMZ
Spector Holdings Limited T & #4%E% A 7] °

WEQE
A=F MEF—AST—8 FRTRTI
EEMBARFERE :

Name establishment registered capital Principal activities Interest
£ i/ R BERE/HERER TERH i
2014 2013
—E-mE —ZT-=fF
Shares held directly
ERGERR
Perennial Holdings Global Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary USD1 Investment holding 100% 100%
EBRRES EERIET REER
Shares held indirectly
BEEERG
Ever Peak Development Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$3 Property holding 100% 100%
KEERERAR Bl EBR3ET G2 ES
New Technology Cable Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 License holding 100% 100%
MMERERAR Bl L3RR 1,000 FrAIER
Non-voting Deferred
HK$10,000,000
ERZREETRD
10,000,000 7%
Perennial Cable (H.K.) Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2,000,000 Trading of electric cables, 100% 100%
ERER(FR)ERAA BE 8% 2,000,000 7 wires, wire harness and

accessories
EEEE S BN
AEBRREM
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For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—[J#F+=H=+—HIFFZ

\ 30. Subsidiaries (Continued) 30. KMIBATE (&)
Place of incorporation/ Paid up share capital/
Name establishment registered capital Principal activities Interest
£ R/ R b5 BRRA/ZRER TEXH i
2014 2013
“E-mE —F-=F
Shares held indirectly
(Continued)
HERERG (8)
Perennial Cable Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary USD1 Investment and property 100% 100%
EHEEERAT RERLEE L@k ET holding
RERFEDE
(@)  Perennial Cable (Shenzhen) Mainland China Registered capital Manufacturing of electric 100% 100%
Co., Limited (wholly owned HK$65,000,000 cables, wires and wire
foreign enterprise) harness
EEEA (R BRAA HERRE AR HLEFR  BRR
(ZERAEIMER) 65,000,000/ BEBR
Perennial Plastics (H.K.) Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 Trading of plastic resins and 100% 100%
compoundg
BHEE(5%E) FRAR &k LER2ET EEBBEREERIAY
Perennial Cable (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary USD50,000 Investment holding 100% 100%
BHERBV)ERAR HBRAHE LR 50,000% 7T REZR
New Technology Cable Pte. Singapore Ordinary SG$2 License holding 100% 100%
Limited AR LR 25T FRIER
Shinka K K. Japan Ordinary JPY10,000,000 License holding 100% 100%
B £iE110,000,00087 FBIER
(b)  Perennial USA Inc. United States of America Ordinary USD1 Trading of electric cables, 100% 100%
wires, wire harness and
accessories
e LRk ET EEE RS
BRBRREMN
(@  Shenzhen Welldone Trading Mainland China Registered capital Trading of electric cables, 100% 100%
Co., Limited (wholly owned HKD$1,000,000 wires, wire harness and
foreign enterprise) accessories
REREESBRAT B AR EEE RS
(REREBIMEE) 1,000,000 BRBRREH
(@)  Shenzhen Perennial Plastics Mainland China Registered capital Manufacturing and sale of 100% 100%
and Metal Co., Limited HK$40,000,000 electric cables, wires, wire
(wholly owned foreign harness and accessories
enterprise)
AIEHEERERRAT AR &R HERHESR B8R
(REHAEIMEE) 40,000,000%7 AamRREN
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For the year ended 31st December 2014 #Z = F—/JF+=H=+—HI-FZ

30.

31.

N
N\

Subsidiaries (Continued) 30. MiIBATE (&) N y
Place of incorporation/  Paid up share capital/
Name establishment registered capital Principal activities Interest
28 i/ R BRRA/ZRER TEXE 45
2014 2013
“E-mE  ZT—=%
Shares held indirectly
(Continued)
HERERG (8)
(@)  Shenzhen Perennial Plastics Mainland China Registered capital Manufacturing and sale 100% 100%
Co., Limited (wholly owned HK$10,000,000 of plastic resins and
foreign enterprise) compounds
RINEREBARAA EAKE AR SERHE BB MR
(RERAEIMEE) 10,000,000 /7% Ritam
(©  Heyuan Perennial Plastics and Mainland China Paid up share capital Manufacturing and sale 100% 100%
Metal Co., Limited RMB28,000,000 of electric cables, wires,
(wholly owned foreign enterprise) wire hamess
and accessories
RESEE IS ERAR NS BRER HERHEESE  Ei5
(ZERAEIMEE) 28,000,000 AR BARRREY
The legal form of all the above companies is limited liability company. T ATEREBRARNER °

Save as noted below, the above companies operate principally
in Hong Kong instead of their respective places of incorporation/

BRATRERRSN - Bl AR EBHEHERAE
BT FEE BRI, AR Bh

establishment, except for:

(€)

(@

Perennial Cable (Shenzhen) Co., Limited, Shenzhen
Welldone Trading Co., Limited, Shenzhen Perennial Plastics
and Metal Co., Limited and Shenzhen Perennial Plastics Co.,
Limited are in Shenzhen, the People’s Republic of China.

Perennial USA Inc. is in the United States of America.

Heyuan Perennial Plastics and Metal Co., Limited is in
Heyuan, the People’s Republic of China.

Approval of the Consolidated Financial

Statements
The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board

of Directors on 19th March 2015.

31.

(@)

EERELORI)ERRIR - RIYNNEK
ZERZHAERQAE  RYEHLBLE
BRARRFINESEZERBBR AR
RAEAREMBIRINEFE

(b) Perennial USA Inc. fZiASEE o

RERER IS BRA RN E
AREFMBGART

mEMBHRZHE

EN
&

FEMBRREN-_ZE-—HAF=A+NAE
EeHE -

M
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”" Financial Highlights Bf 18535

7 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
—E-NE —T-—=F —T-—_—F —T——F _—TTF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET FAT FAT FAxT
Operating results (HK$'000) REEE (FET)
Revenue e 455,403 466,706 430,958 472,445 477,320
Operating profit g 26,945 31,542 26,006 17,084 44,687
Profit for the year INF 2 g A 18,917 21,216 19,954 15,275 37,754
Financial position (HK$'000) BEEMR (F#T)
Net current assets MENEEFE 152,541 166,179 144,058 135,652 129,613
Shareholders’ funds REE S 493,073 475,704 451,171 383,027 361,982
Per share data (HK$ cent) R EE (BL)
Earnings per share — basic BRER —HAR
and diluted NE 9.5 10.7 10.0 7.7 19.0
Dividend per share (interim and BRI (R E K
final dividend) REAAR ) 4 3 3 3 7
Key Statistics FESHE
Inventory turnover (days) FEiAE(CRE) 108 96 86 74 71
Debtors’ turnover (days) FEURER A #E (K& 72 80 85 79 79
Creditors’ turnover (days) NESEIEACS 49 47 45 43 35 38
Acid-test ratio (%) RENEL R (%) 141.4% 147.5% 137.0% 133.2% 146.9%
Working capital (%) LIBEE® (%) 242.5% 245.8% 198.0% 181.7% 231.7%
Total liabilities/total capital BEE MRER
employed (%) B (%) 28.6% 30.6% 39.5% 49.0% 32.5%
Return on capital employed B & AR =
(operating profit/ (fegm i ARR
shareholders’ funds) (%) EE) (%) 5.5% 6.6% 5.8% 4.5% 12.3%
Return on average total assets 488 B TR =
(profit after taxation/average (BRE&RAN, T
total assets) (%) BEE) (%) 3.0% 3.4% 33% 2.9% 8.4%

Comparative figures in 2010 have been restated to reflect the adoption of

HKAS 12 (Amendment).

Inventory turnover is re-calculated by the ratio of cost of sales to its average

inventory.
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